
City of Lemon Grove
City Council Regular Meeting Agenda

Tuesday, December 20, 2016, 6: 00 p. m. 
Lemon Grove Community Center

3146 School Lane, Lemon Grove, CA

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, 

and Lemon Grove Successor Agency

Call to Order

Pledge of Allegiance

November 8, 2016, General Municipal Election Certified Results and Administration of Oath of Office

The City Council will adopt a resolution declaring the election results and directing the administration
of the oath of office to the newly elected officers. 

Reference: Susan Garcia, City Clerk
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution and Direct Administration of Oath of Office

Changes to the Agenda

Public Comment

Note: In accordance with State Law, the general public may bring forward an item not scheduled on
the agenda; however, the City Council may not take any action at this meeting. If appropriate, the item
will be referred to staff or placed on a future agenda.) 

1, Consent Calendar

Note: The items listed on the Consent Calendar will be enacted in one motion unless removed from

the Consent Calendar by Council, staff, or the public. Items that are pulled will be considered at the
end of the agenda.) 

A, Approval of Meeting Minutes
December 6, 2016 — Regular Meeting
Members present: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, and Vasquez

B, City of Lemon Grove Payment Demands
Reference: Gilbert Rojas, Interim Finance Director

Recommendation: Ratify Demands

C, Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances on the Agenda

Reference: James P. Lough, City Attorney
Recommendation: Waive the full text reading of all ordinances included in this

agenda; Ordinances shall be introduced and adopted by title

D. Mayor Pro Tem Rotation

The City Council will consider a resolution confirming the rotation of Councilmember
Jennifer Mendoza to serve as the Mayor Pro Tem commencing December 20, 2016, 
and establishing the Mayor Pro Tem rotation schedule for the subsequent three years. 

Reference: Lydia Romero, City Manager
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution



E. Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the
Sanitation District Rate Study

The Lemon Grove Sanitation District will consider a resolution approving Amendment
No. 3 with NBS Government Finance Group increasing the agreement to $ 56, 425. 27. 

Reference: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director
Recommendation: Adopt Resolution

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the City. 

GC 53232. 3 ( d) states that members of a legislative body shall provide brief reports on meetings
attended at the expense of the local agency at the next regular meeting of the legislative body.) 

Department Director Reports ( Non -Action Items) 

Adjournment

e orCiSkEpeinutispIp ITT a,*,, PIT pi if I Lv trie MeMlrig. N fuii a g a ri a a P a CK ef is a
WIN

public review at City Hall. 



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Mtg. Date December 20. 201 E

Dept. Cityw-Manacfer

Item Title: November 8, 2016, General Municipal Election Certified Results and
Administration of Oath of Office

Staff Contact: Susan Garcia, City Clerk

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment A) declaring the election results and directing the
administration of the oath of office to the newly elected officers. 

Item Summary: 

The General Municipal Election was held on November 8, 2016, for the purpose of electing the
Mayor and two members of the City Council for four-year terms. The official canvass was certified
by the San Diego County Registrar of Voters on December 8, 2016. 

The certified canvass declares that Racquel Vasquez was elected as Mayor and David Arambula

and Matt Mendoza were elected as Members of the City Council for full terms of four years. In
addition, Measure V the Initiative to rescind the prohibition of marijuana dispensaries and add the

Medical Marijuana Regulatory Ordinance to the Lemon Grove Municipal Code, was approved by
the voters. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL RECITING THE FACT OF THE

GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION CONDUCTED ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016, AND

DECLARING THE RESULTS

WHEREAS, a regular general municipal election was conducted in the City of Lemon
Grove, California on Tuesday, November 8, 2016; and

WHEREAS, the Registrar of Voters of the County of San Diego has certified the results
and the official canvass is attached as " Exhibit A"; and

WHEREAS, California Election Code Section 10264 requires the governing body enter
the following statements onto its record: the whole number of votes cast in the city, the names
of the persons voted for, for what office each person was voted for, and the number of votes

given at each precinct to each person. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City Council of the City of Lemon
Grove, California, hereby: 

1. Declares the election results according to certification provided by the County of San
Diego Registrar of Voters; and

2. Directs the oath of office to be administered to the newly elected officers. 



In, MTpU, 

COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Datc: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: I of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

11 TURN OUT I

504500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail

Total

504700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
All a I I % t 'A I I A i ', r

504710 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

Total

505300 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
mall 0. 41ols

Total

505500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

Total

505700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
K0 Nflims

Total

505800 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
NA - 1 MM , e.. 

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

Total

506200 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail 131911( ws

I mal

506500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballol 

Total

506900 - LEMON GROVE

Pol I ing Vote Center
kkol

f Wawl

507000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

Total

999517 -LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center
Moo 13atlots

Total

999518 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center
Mail BaUws, 

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center
NA"' Id

160

Reg Voters Cards Cast % 

Turnout

1144

1. 1- 44
1144

1186

1186

1186

1421

1421

1421

986

1
1037

1037

1037

1110

t9 10

ii 1! 1 10

1221

1221

1201

201

1201

749

749

50

50

5( j

13564

670 58, 57

876 7,6, 52
1546 135. 14

769 64. 84

990 83. 47

1759 148. 31

903 6355

1232 8(511(; 

2135 15() 25

729 73, 94

1Ww 80 53

523 154 46

649 69, 41

81 t $ 6, 74

1460 156, 15

760 6745

1 f),69 8784

1829 15079

684 65, 1) 6

052 91, 80

iN" 15 tw" 

661 59, 55

966 87- 03

1627 14658

772 63 23

1108 44)" 15

1880 153, 97

792 65 9,5

00? 33 95

1799 149. 79

386 51, 5

756 t009

1142 152 4

742 65 : 3

1019 99, 7

4- im B5.] 

0 00

219 1273, 

219 1273

0 00

79 1590

8517 627

Ll 978 87 5

20395 l50, 3



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page:

Time:

122 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVEyinciai. Kesuits - zsan L) jego Comity Portion

TURN OUT

Reg. Voters Cards Cast

Turnout

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICE

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICES

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62 79`/ p

Mail lial loh 13), 64 j 1878 97 57%, 

Total 13564 20395 150 36Xii

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 79'/ m

Mail RalkiN l3vyl 11878 87 S7114, 

1or" I 13564 20395 150_'46% 

CONGRESSIONAL DISTS 2011

2011 53RD CONGRESSIONAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 7, 11X,

Maat113; 11 tats 13 RA H878 7 57414

Total 13564 20395

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 P, 62. 714

Mail [ 1110cpl*; 13564 t 1978 87571' 

I oval 13564 20395 1, M), 36% 

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 7911K

111! j I HAI hI!'_ 56 i 3l$ 7 JZ, 5 7 AK
Total1356 1̂ 2(1395 150, 361!4

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 6230% 

hbil I'll'okm k3564 11878 87 57% 

Total 13564 20395 150. 360K

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 79"K

11allols, 135(, 4 11878 R7 57% mad

Total 13564 20395 150360/ 1, 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 790/, 

Mail IfAc0s 13564 11978 97, 57% 

I owl 11-5114 20395 130, 36% 6

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 70$1, 

Kul Sallots 13, 564 11878 1087- 57$ 

Total 13564 20395 150 3(% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 79Vr, 

amillols 13, 64 11871 7, 5, 

oral 13 564 26W,' 750 30% 

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 713", 

mad Hallm.; V564 11$ 78 87 5)% 

Tou,d 13 15( 0 2031) 5 150 361K

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62 19% 

mail Ballov 13564 11878 97 ' 011i

10411 1 ; 5x' 04 20395 150. 36%, 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO
Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 3 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON -GROVE — 

TURN OUT

Reg Voters Cards Cast % 

Turnout

CO BOARD Ol,' Iq) l KWHON 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 

Mail Kaljoi' 5 1: 564 11879 87

l' otal 13564 20395 150, 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 

M111 tbllols 1' 37161 11 87X 97

Total 13564 20 19 "; 150

INCORP CITIES - OVERALL

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 

mad Ballots 13564 11878 97

Total 13564 20395 150, 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62

Mail Ballots 35 i' — ------ JI -978 87
Total 13564 2030 150

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62, 

mall 1356 1 1 t R78 87, 13jllotl-'a

Total 4a7'37 So, 
Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62

Mail Ballotti 13564

Total 13 !'1, W 2 3115 1: 50, 

INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST' S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62

Mad Millow 1. r—JL4— 118, 18 8'7. 

Total13564 20395 150, 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62

M"A IU0 I ots M8

I of 13 5( 0 20T6 1, K' 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION
Timc: 12: 14- 25

Page: 4 of' i 8

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - S,,in Diego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE MAYOR

Reg. Voters Vote For Times Counted RACQUEL VASQUEZ TERESA A. ROSIAK

T  d ITI 1 N51 __ TJ . ........ . ......... F I W
504500- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1144 1 335 288 174 60. 42% 40 13. 89% 

mall lkdhm
1 11- 1- I - ............ - - - -- - 

I 144 1 442 401 Zf 1 19') 1%" 51 12, 53% 

k1lar 1144 2 jT7 ...................... 65 415 59. 71% 91 13. 09% 

504700- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1186 384 346 160 46.24% 62 17. 92% 

MA TwHols, 11 6 1 499 455 21o, 47, 471Y. 64 14 0 7 `K'i
Total 1186 2 883 901 376 46, 9451q 126 J5, 73% 

504710- LEMON GROVE

Pol I ing Vote Center 1421 1 452 387 180 46. 51% 59 15.25% 

J NLIIILII( ts_ 4 6,22 60 259 46 75% 
Total 1' 421 2

mm

1074 947 439 46. 36% 137 14.47% 

505300- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 986 1 365 320 145 45. 31% 58 18. 13% 

email f1ar11tvt4' 986 1 400 365 157 4") 01 % 52 14, M p
Total 986 2 765 685 3m) 440)% 110 16, 06% 

505500- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 935 1 324 296 128 4124% 62 20„ 95% 

at Illinois 935 179 155 40.90% 66

Tolat 935 2 T1 0 675 283 41. 93% 128 18. 46% 
505700- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1217 1 380 330 144 43.64% 65 19. 70% 

Mail Ballot' s 1217 1 536 1191 178 36.25% 68 13 855
1217 2 916 821 322 3% 22% 133 16, 201% 

505800- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1037 1 342 317 157 49. 53% 60 18. 93% 

Mail Ballois t037 1 4 80, 442 205 4163M6, 88 19, 9111/ 6

1037 2 22362 47. 69% 148 19. 50% 

506000- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1110 1 331 304 99 3257% 41 13. 49% 

Mail Ballots lllo 1 488 447 H8 I 11% 68 15 " 31% 
Total TI -KI, 2 819 7 ................... 5 I 2 , 47 32. 89% 109 14. 51510

506200- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1221 1 386 336 143 42. 56% 57 16. 96% 

1i 1 PlQttqt- U2i
ll

f2ii- 
555 506 191 37, 75% 82, 16 211% 

Tolat 2 941 94: 2 334 T() 139 16. 51% 

506500- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1201 1 396 338 144 4160% 47 13. 91% 

Mail Baflots . .......... 1201 1 . . . V) 1 455 l 97 4' 52 1 l, 4311, 4, 
Total 120 t 2 903 793 341 43. 00% 99 12. 48% 

506900- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 749 1 193 177 77 4350% 18 10 17% 

Mint 1100' os 70 1 179 355 111 1 1 $ 3% 42 11. 83% 

749 2 5722 532 190 35. 71% 60 11. 28% 

507000- LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1135 1 372 337 156 4629% 45 13. 35% 

Mail fulkgs 1135 1 512 4 ( 0 9 7 44, 23% 5 7 2 18IX . 
Total 1135 2 884 805 363 45. 09% 1& 12 126

999517-LEMON GROVE-VBM

Polling Vote Center 172 1 0 0 0 0

Mad Hatl#.,ts 177 1 1 W 99 50 10 5 l 14 ki, 11% 
foull 172 2 tl 10 99 50 50. 51% 14 14. 14% 

999518- LEMON GROVE- VBM

Pol I ing Vote Center 50 1 0 0 Ci 0

M41il Balkw 50 40 12 16 36IN j 15. 15% 
Potal 50 2 40 33 12 36, 36% 5 1515% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 4521% 614 16. 26% 

Mill 356,1 1 Ra 0"1., 2329 12 64 l?' L, 787 14, 4

13564 ' A 1112, 16 92,19 4036 43. 69% 1401 15. 17% 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

25

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Pagc: 5

oTime: 
12: 14

f 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Dicg("t Count Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE MAYOR

Reg. Voters Vote For 1 - rimes; Counted ITotal Votes I RACQUEL VASQUEZ I TERESA A ROSIAK

COUNTY - WIDE OFFICE

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICES

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

139A 14

28

9) 16 1462 2329 42 64% 114111 131-6

1' otal 13564 11J2 36 9238 40' k 14 0 95a 1401 15. 17% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

mtrif lkilloK 13564 14 S076 5462_ no) 4.' 3 604 7k f 4 4 1

Vial 13501 216 10236 11235 44336 43. 69% 
1411

S 1 7% 4

CONGRESSIONAL DIST' S 2011

2011 53RD CONGRESSIONAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

MW13560 14 2 6 5462 2329 42 LJ± La 7: tj'l 4 1% 
I' obd 13564 28 10236 9238 406 43, 69% 1401 15. I' Mq

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45, 21% 614 1626% 

Madfjalfop' 3560 t 4 59,16 54 62 23 9 41,2( 1" 187 4. 4

28 111236 9238 4036 4169"/o 14111 15, 12% 

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

Moil thdlwv 139A 14 22
21 A?i e)' f% 787 14 14 1 0% 

Total 13564 28 10' 2 36 91138 4036 43, il 1A 17% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

Mai HAtels 13564 I' t 5976 5462 2329 4 2. 641314

total 11564 28 10236 9238 4036 A1369'/ 0 1401 15 171% a

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

13564. M 11; 976 5462 2329 4' j,64% 787 14 4 1% aw _84HOM

l'otal f 3 5i'J4 29 10236 9238 403,6 43 691% 1401 15. 17515

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45, 21% 614 1626% 

01404 13 511} 4 t41 50- 16 546, 41 47 787 14 -4 t Vw

Total 28 1 023fa c;12 38_ 8 4036 43. 69% H01 Is, 171U16

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 4521% 614 16, 26% 

mall Ballots 13( A 4 597h 21, 4 tQ 329 4 2, A 797 114L1! % L
Total 282' 10116 9238' 4036 43, 69% 1401 13 0% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 144260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

too ll Ballots H 0 76 54 62 42

Tolal 13564 8 9238 P) ; 6 43 HOI 15, 17% 

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45, 21% 614 16. 26% 

mud lfaflcw" 13"564 t4 59) 6 5462 2329 412 0h,41,, 787 1441% 

Toud 13564 T- Fr'b'T 9238 4036 4 3, 69% 1401 1517°l0

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 14 4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16, 26% 

I4 ail Ballots 1 ao 1 l4 59? 6 00 929 42 640fi IKP 4l a

0Total 3564 28 10236 x1239 11036, 4 3 6YXo 4311 1 ) ly. 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 6 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Nego County Portion ("'hily) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE MAYOR

Reg. Voters d Vote For  Times Counted fl Total Votes I RACQUEL VASQUEZ I TERESA A. ROSIAK

I 30AE D OFEDUCA I R) N 21), 11

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center
Mail Hoflcns
Total

Total

Polling Vote Center
Mail 13allw. 4

1ou'll

WCORP CITIES - OVERALL

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

Poll ing Vote Center
Marl flatlots

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center
I 1fI 111 01(' 115

1' otal

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District
flollhqVote Center

Mail tiallol' s

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center
M'mll Wfjlwi

Total

INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST' S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center
Mad lkitlws

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center

13564 14

13564 14

13564 28

13564 14

13564 14

l 3564 H

1' 1216' 4 28

13564 14

13564 14

13 WA 14

13564 28

13564 14

13564 14

13564 1, 61

13564 28

13564 14

135611, I' d

4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16.26% 

5976 5462 23217 47, 64% 797 HAP,'4i

10236 9233 403f,", 11' 1 W)"% 146T— F-57f7g. 

4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

52'1G5 32  1 2 29 2. 64% 787 14, 1 1 ", K, 
t 6-273 6 9238 4036 43 69 4'j 1401 1517x1' 

4260 3776 1707 45.21% 614 16. 26% 

5976 54;. 2129 42 64% 787 14, 11 % 
10236 9238 4036 43, 69% 1401 15. 17% 

4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

51076 J' 162 2329 42, 64% 7,87 M 4 tt,,, 

1[ 1236 T.138 1036 43, 69% 775 13 1 7, R, 

4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

5976 5462 2,329 42, 64% 787 14, 41% 

10236 9238 4036 43. 69% 1401 4517% 

4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

5976 5 462 23" 9 42 04% 787 4 4 l Z"' 
10236 922 4036 13 69 `,Ia 1401 15. 17% 

4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

506 511162 2-329 42, 64% 787 14 4104, 

10236 9238 10. 16 43 WFa1— 1401 15. 17% 

4260 3776 1707 45. 21% 614 16. 26% 

5976 5462 2. 3217 42 < 40m, 79, 1 144T%') 

10236 9238 054 0 4, t 69% 14401 Is I I9/ 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 7 of IN

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( S,,in Diego Ctnjn(,,' Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON

MA)"( W] 

GEORGE GASTIL

Tu t i isd —w, i a o o
504500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 74 25, 61

Mail Ballots 115 28, 21

Total 18927. 1' a` 

504700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 123 35, 5! 

Mail 11"'dIoN175 38 4( 

TOM 298 37. 2( 

504710 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 146 37. 72

Mail Ballots 220 392S

Toiai . . .... ....... 366 38, 61

505300 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 116 36. 2' 

Will N'Akws156 42 7A
272 39. 71

505500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 106 35. 81

Mail Ballots 1 58 41. 65

Total 64 41. i
505700 -LEMON GROVE

Poll nig Vote Center 121 36 67

Hal1mg 245 49 W, Maif

Total11 58

505800 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 100 31, 5! 

Mad 1331kw8 149, 33 71

Towl 249 2. I

506000 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 163 D-0, 

Kbil Mlllol'.a 229 51 ),' I

o al 392 52. 2C

506200 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 136 4048

Mail Balka's 232 4585

lal 368 4371

506500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 145 42, 90

Mail Ballots 206 45. 27

Total 351........(11_,115
506900 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 82 463, 3

Mad ffidlots NO 34

w a 1 282 5301

507000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 134 39. 76

Mail Ballots 204 43. 59

Total 338 41, 99

999517 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center 0

Ma-fl: Aallots 35 35, 35

kslal 35 3535

999518 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center 0

MailBallots16 4848

Total 1.........— 16 4848
Total

Polling Vote Center 1446 38. 29

K"14 tkillo1% 1 2 340 42 94

1ou'll 1 3786 Q ate; 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

12: 1
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION

Time: 

Page: 8 of

4: 25

18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San I) iego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON

WoVI MAYOR

GEORGE GASTIL

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICE

COUNTY - WIDE OFFICES

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1446 38

m—ad11aulRoi

1446 3829% @

23410 12

Twil 3786 40

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446 : 18

Mail Hallot' s 2341) 42

I' ou0 3786 40

CONGRESSIONAL DIST' S 2011

2011 53RD CONGRESSIONAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1446 38

Mail flajkw, 2340 42

Toull 086 40

Total

Polliniz Vote Center l 1446 18

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center

Mad Raflckts

1446 3829% @

234() 

Mail, 11, 11101's 2340 42 8411A

Total

Total 3786 40, 98% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446 1R, 29 4] 

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1446

Mad Raflckts 234() 

7, 40tal 3786

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

Polling Vote Center 1446

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1446

Mail N'dklls " a W
Total 086

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14 - 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 9 of' 19

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San 1) iepp C,ounty Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

1CITY OF LEMON

1H40, Vf' 1" MAY( M

Chixll: ii3 f;•i.Yl TII

No Matching District

8
Polling Vote Center 1446 1, 2

Mad Nfllols 2340 42- 

Total 3786 40, 9

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446 38, 2

Tolal 3786 40,9

INCORP CITIES - OVERALL

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

Polling Vote Center 1446 39. 2

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446 38

379f, 0, 

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 1446

Tuhil 3786

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446

INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST' S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 1446

Total 1786

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446

379f, 0, 

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 1446

Tuhil 3786

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446

INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST' S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 1446

Total 1786

Total

Polling Vote Center 1446



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Timc: 12: 14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 10 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego Cotit' ity Portion Otily) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

Reg. Voters Vote For Times Counted Total Votes JERRY SELBY MICHAEL EI I SUMMERS

unso letion wicie

504500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center

Total

504700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
mwt Ballot' s

TOW

504710 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mod Sallot% 

Total

505300 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
milil Ballot's

Total

505500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail " Aots' 

Totol

505700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mali Ballots

505800 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mall Hallots

1 trial .................... . . ............ 
506000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

toiai . ........... ...... . 

506200 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center

Maulna-t!9_11 . ............. ............ . . . . . ................................ 
Tonal

506500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center

Total

Tall  cits— ... .. . . .. . . .. . ........................ 

Total

506900 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail ffi'Mols

507000 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail I lajbts

Total

999517 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center
Msul tWltuts

Total

999518 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center
hIllif l3ahoks

Totam® 
I' ll .... ................................................................................ 

Total

Polling Vote Center

1144

1144

1186

1186

1186

1421

11121

142l

986

986

EM

935

935

935

1217

1120

1217

1037

10,17

11

1221

1221

1201

1261

1201

749

7411

749

1135

1135

1135

172

l 791. 

172

50

51.N

4

2

2

4

2

2

335 388 51 13. 14% 58 14. 95% 

442 6019 70 11. 491, 109 17 9Wx, 

916

342

480

922

331

488

BE

I
50 4 40

13564 28 4260

H564 28 S976

11564 56 102111

WA

508

A)4
IT, 2" 

560

895

IEIWI

457

576

11,133

468

619

1087

500

808

1308

467

72-1

1189

463

7 14

1WA

522

813

1-353

480

279

68

509

770

12790
149

149

0

Y3

53

mo

121 12. 14% 

70 13. 78% 

119 16, 90140

75 13. 39% 

11 19 13 301/ 0

194 13. 33% 

57 12. 47% 

91 15, 8M

1 i"9- 1' JN. 

74 15. 81% 

102 16, 48% 

60 12. 00% 

142 17 57% 

56 11. 99% 

W 15 ' 97a I l 
167 1405% 

82 17. 71% 

H7 19, 19% 

219 1 Iv, 0 1 " Xo

74 14 18% 

IK' 16361% 

207 15. 51% 

54 1125% 

I —Q5% 
167 13. 57% 

47 l6,85% 

101) 061% 

147 17 36%, 

68 13. 36% 

118 111' 32110

1496 14754-$-u- 

0 - 

17' 1141% 

17 1141% 

0
51 9 43111111

5- 911JNK-' 

768 1371% 

317 15 24% 

145 14. 95% 

W' 

81 15. 94% 

176 14, 52% 

102 18. 21% 

140 l5' 64% 

242 16 631K

64 14. 00% 

131 268% 

63 13, 46% 

5 35% 

158 I " 1. 54 4;'1, 

86 17. 20% 

124 153551, 6

210 " " I '( 1fiai

66 14. 13% 

jn'l , , " l'! l Ap
170 14.30% 

63 13. 61% 

108 1513% 

69 1322% 

116 1427% 

DMIKIWO

83 17. 29% 

11;)' 7_ 1 1 25111,, 
1190 l 5 4'3 " (6

41 14. 70% 

80 14, 08% 

121 - 14. 29°!0

73 l4-34% 

0, 20% 

183 1431% 

0

25 1p.) M, o

5'3" TK"7k. 

0

71111131,

1211x. 
7 1321% 

849 15. 16% 

121q H71' 1,4

2136 1488% 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 0,' 

Time: 12: 14
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: I I o

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego Cotirlily Portion Only) CITY OF -LEMON GROVE

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICE

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICES

Polling Vote Center
Nlail BoAms

Totalmm
Total

Polling Vote Center
KIV61

row

CONGRESSIONAL DIST' S 2011

2011 53RD CONGRESSIONAL DIST

Polling Vote Center
BaffiN

romt

Total

Polling Vote Center
Mal

Total

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

4TH BI) OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center
N430 11illots

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center
Nvut 13a11ms

NpInt

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center
mall flallots

Twal

Total

Polling Vote Center
mad IlAloh; 

Total

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

Polling Vote Center
Mad Ballot"; 

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center
atl 1la ot,_ 

fowl

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Pol I ing Vote Center
KO Wlhw, 

Total - 
Total

Polling Vote Center

CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

Reg. Voters Vote For Times Counted Total Votes JERRY SELBY MICHAEL E

SUMMERS

13564 28

1 356t 28

13564 56

13564 28

13564 28

L_3_ 5f_128
13564 56

13564 28

13564 28

13564" 28

135( A

13564 28

1, 15144 28

13564 56

13564 28

0564 28

13564 28

M64214

13 564 56

13564 28

t 1564 28

13564

13564 28

3.564 28

139A 5ql

13564 28

1356,! - — .. _ 28

13,564 % 

13564 28

1$ 57A

13564 _ 5, 6

4260

5976

023. 6

4260

4260

5976

0736

4260

cm

4260

5976

0236

4260

4260

5976

021t3

4260

4260

5976

10236

N
Mw

5601

8751

14312

5601

8751

14352

5601

87151

1, 1352

5601

5601

8751

4352

5601

8751

5601

E15- 1

14MP2

5601

Vfpt

14352

5601

8751

14352

5601

5601

14352

5601

768 13 71 % 849 15. 16% 

1377 15, 741 1297 1 ( 17 1 1yo

2145 14. 95% 2136 1488% 

768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

1377 15 74 4, 1287 14 71% 

2145 1495 X^ 206 14, 98' N

768 13 71% 849 15. 16% 

1, 371 1 574,Xo l 1! 87 j 4 111a

2145 14. 95% 2136 14, 8S$, 

768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

l 377 t 5 7, 11% f2K7 14 71

2 145 14, 1451 2136 14. 88% 

768 13. 71% 849 1516% 

1,' 78 1 " 174% WIE 1—11 1 _ 7122
71+ 15 14 0SI"' 7136 14. 88% 

768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

1377 15 74% 1287 H 7M
2145 14. 95% 2136 let,$$% 

768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

1377 1 5 711'/ 4 1. 78®7 1511211i
2145 14. 95% 213b 14, 88% 

768 13. 71% 849 1516% 

Yr) 74" 1287 14 ° 71% 

2145 9, 1, ',' u 2136 14. 88% 

768 13. 71% 849 15 16% 

1, 3 J 1 Is 74% l 8,7 1411
2145 14 IWIXI 213611 14, 8811110

768 13 71 % 849 15. 16% 

1. 37757001 I 2N I H ') t IN

21 4 5 1414241 2136 14. 88% 

768 13 71 % 849 15. 16% 

15 IVK, 1287 14 I

2145 H 9,5116

768 1371% 

1"' 117 15 ' 74 t

2145 l49' 5" t4

2136 14, 88% 

849 15. 16% 

L7 97 11 7 1 In



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 10

Time: 12: 14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 12 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Dieg)o Cot,inty Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

Reg Voters Vote For Times Counted Total Votes JERRY SELBY MICHAEL E. 

SUMMERS

CO BOARD OF EDUCATION 2.1° 11 I

No Matching District

Polling Vote Center 13564 28 4260 5601 768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

mad Ballois 13564 28 3976 8751 13' 3 15 74% 12!87 071'_Y 
Total 13564 56 10236 14352 2145 14. 95% 2136 14. 88% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 28 4260 5601 768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

mad Ballots 1356+4 229 59- 16 8751 137 1-- 7 M" 
I otol 13: 561464 56 10236 14352 21, 15 14, 95% 2133$ H 88% 

INCORP CITIES - OVERALL

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

I' M I nig Vote Center 13564 28 4260 5601 768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

mait riallots 13564 28 39711"i 8751 1377 t534% 1287 111l' 7t% 

I o1al 13564 56 10236 14352 2145 14. 95% 2136 14, 88% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 28 4260 5601 768 13. 71% 849 15. 16% 

A-10 - rldlots-' 35611 28 S976 0,51 13 77 15 7, 1 5' j', 

Total 1. 35,64 56 00236 14352 214; 1495% 2136 14 88% 

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District

Polhq, Vote Center 13564 28 4260 5601 768 13, 71% 849 15. 16% 

Mail Ballots

3564

1, 564 28 5976 87.51 1377 15, 740/ p 1287 14171% 
dotal 3 421; 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 13 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( Sari Diego Comity Portion Only CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL I

504500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

Total

504700 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballols

504710 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Wol fulfov 

505300 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Bilious

Total

505500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

Total

505700 -LEMON GROVE

llotlhig Vote Center
Mail Ballots

I , OL' o

505800 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Calasr@ 4411 0W

Total

506000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail rlalkll? 

Toial.-.
111. 11 I

506200 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail rcillot, 

T44

506500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail 13¢1 0ok
Total.."_..._ oFaF -- 

506900 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center

Tolal

507000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center
Mail Ballots

Total

999517 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center
W11 Bnflq' os 

Tolzil

999518 -LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center

Mail - Ballots ------------- 
Total

Total

Polling Vote Center

DAVID ARAMBULA NTHORNGLENNTOA. 
JR

MATT MENDOZA CHARLENE

NI MCADORY

89 22. 94% 

W6 1197% 

235 23. 57% 

116 22, 83% 

1 O9 24DPJ

285 2.3, 51% 

109 19.46% 

189 21, 12% 

298 20.48% 

114 24. 95% 

166 29 92% 

280 27. 11% 

107 22. 86% 

1219 20, 84% 

236 21. 71% 

116 23. 20% 

LLq 0% 21 16

287 21. 94% 

129 27. 62% 

91 19. 65% 

137 19. 19% 

228 19. 37% 

113 21, 65% 

10 17, 96PA

259 19. 40% 

103 21. 46% 

178 23, 701K

281 22. 83% 

77 27. 60% 

112 1Q, 72% 

189 22. 31% 

101 1984% 

Hl 1331% 

242 1

0

29 19 4

29 - 1946% 

lk - 

11 2075% 

26 5. 12% 

25),- 4- 12% 

55. 5 4. 54% 

29 5. 18% 

75 8. 38% 

04 7 ISTo

31 3. 00% 

12 2. 56% 

18 3. 60% 

24 7, 97% 

42 3. 21% 

21 4, 50% 

202, 71% 
11 . .......... - 1- 1- 1

41 3. 45% 

19 4. 10% 

23 4. 41% 

29 3, 870, 1, 

52 T§N." 

24 500% 

30 3, 99% 

54 4 39"Xi

9 3. 23% 

29 5. 11% 

38 4. 49% 

29 5, 70% 

32 1, t

ff" 

3

244 436% 

75 1933% 

l05 17. 211% 

Mill 1805% 

118 23. 23% 

142 20- 17% 

260 21. 45% 

129 23. 04% 

l( RI, 18" 55% 

295 20 27% 

91 19. 91% 

97 1684% 

REMEWW'd

75 16. 03% 

100 16, 16% 

T15 16. 10% 

116 23. 20% 

100 2141% 

258 21. 70% 

126 27.21% 

127 24. 33% 

194

321 2404% 

Ill 23. 13% 

169 22 500110

280 22. 75% 

56 20 07% 

113 19891,' 4'o

mpiffOw

131 2574% 

18, 11, 2390% 

315 2463% 

0

24 14. 1
24 16. 11% 

0

9, 16 181, 18--.- 

9 1698% 

1255 22, 41% 

39 10. 05% 

73 11. 99% 

I I rM IMY", 

34 6. 69% 

K) 

83 6, 85/ n

46 8. 21% 

86 9. 61% 

132 9. U/% 

40 8, 75% 

43 919% 

51 $, 204

31 6. 20% 

29 6. 21% 

60 83P"' l

89 749% 

21 4, 54% 

53 7, 42% 

74 6. 29% 

40 7. 66% 

78 9, 59% 

118 8. 84% 

32 667% 

q 7721XI

01IL"a,it' 

32 629% 

53 6 A WN4

0

6 1132% 

403 7, 20% 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 1
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 14of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San C.: ' ego t_:"t) utit ° Portion ("hily) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE CI' T' Y COUNCIL

DAVID ARAMBULA GLENN A. MATT MENDOZA CI IARI. ENE

THORNTONJR MCADORY

COUNTY WIDE OFFICE

COUNTY - WIDE OFFICES

Polling Vote Center 1265 2259% 244 4. 36% 1255 2241% 403 7. 20% 

Mail tlkkllots 18411 1. 1b1' S&r 178 4_11N,, t771 10, 24% 721 8 41P"' r+v
fugal 3156 21. 99% 622 4. 33% 3026 21. 08% 1126 7. 85% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

MHi 1lallaat68 1991 216111" 1711 4, 32% o 1771 1,121 na 123 8 24'!°141

Total 11 56 21 41' 51, 622 41 MN4 30214 21 081% 1126 7, 85% 

CONGRESSIONAL DIST' S 2011

2011 53RD CONGRESSIONAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 4. 36% 1255 22, 41% 403 7. 20% 

Mrpill; ltal41I 18431 21 t°al" 1 r0 371 4 12u','(+ 11 11 1 2'1) 2Fx''/ 41 723 9264116

roiai 31 % 111 +) 9) 4n 622 4. 33% 3026 21. 08% 1126 7: 85% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

Mal I1itllkw" f891 21f }°1 3N1 32" 40 1131 20, 2411114 721 8, 260/ 4

l ò'ud 1156 7 1 k791, n 1012 4, 33% 3026 21 08%* 1l' 26 7, 55% 

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 436% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

Mad Wllots 18111 21 61" x; 4 378 4, 32; 1, 771 20 24' 1}

e4r
72: 1 11 ° 26°'4; 4

Twal 3156 2199% 622 411k1; u 16126 2.10R, Iran 1126 785°".+4, 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 436% 1255 2241% 403 7. 20% 

1' ikl Ballots 8121 2l t% 178 1 120,4, 1711 20 NIX, 721 8, 211% 

Total 3156 21. 99% 622 4. 33% 3026 21. 08% 1126 7. 85% 

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

M6ktl Ballots 189t 2116I% p 378 41. 32% 771 20141K 723 8268

l' o" ll 3156 21. 99% 622 4. 33% 3026 21. 08% 1126 7. 85% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 54% 244 436% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

lw4llall t lailots 18911 210% 178 4 " 1"14''44 17. x1 20 24% 723 8, 260

Total 3156 7, 1 99"", 6n 4, 33% 3026 21, 08""x',4 1121) 7 851%, 

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 4.36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

p)CLtL1a11ot 18') 1 21, 45111x' 40 3,178 11; p°" 1wry 1711 20. 1, 1419'' 1+ 771 K- 26% 

Total 319; 1. 90% 6, 12 4. 33% 3026 21. 08% 1126 7. 85% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 22, 59% 244 436% 1255 22. 41% 403 720% 

Mail 13;sllim 1891 1111 11111k" 178 4 3;?%, 17' 1 20- T' 0'" 72' 1 11 S91a' r` 

fowl 30h 1' 1." 19" 622 19314 141626 N, 08K,' I, 1104111 18511414

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

MallHa. 11ol", 18') 1 21 Prl" l14 17` 8 4 4111i' l7Yt N) 241/o 723 5ha'% 

Total 91561 21995° r,4 621 131' X% 3020 21. 08% 1126 7. 85% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 2259% 244 4. 36% 1255 2241% 403 7.20% 

M410 llA'111oiw 18581 21 641444 1111 4 12% 17A 20 MN0 , 7. 23 8 26",4

110WI 3156 21. 99% 622 433% 11926 21. 161' 1126 7. 81' 134



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 15 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - San Diq,,w County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

DAVID ARAMBULA  GLENN A. MATT MENDOZA CHARLENE

THORNTONJR MCADORY

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 1265 2159% 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 720% 

Mad Rallw k9t 2 1, 101/ 0 378 4. 32% 17X"11 20, 24% 72 3 9 2M* 

Total 31 q' i 21, 09% 622 4. 33% 3026 21. 08010 l 126 7 8STt

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 2259% 244 4, 36% 1255 22, 41% 403 7. 20% 

i iaHos R91 21 ?; 1% 379 4 320" 1711 70 72 1 8.: 16"°' 8

otal 3156 ell 99 622 431'u M4 V26 2! 1 , $ 16 I 126 7, 85% 

INCORP CITIES - OVERALL

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

Mail Willuts 1891 1 elp t $ 10 378 4 1771 20 24131 1. 23 8 704' 

Total I] 46 71 622 433% 3026 21 00,6 1126 7,85% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 2259% 244 4. 36% 1255 2141% 403 7. 20% 

Mai I Willots I Ralj Ljej% Tj 8 4- 32)% 1711 20, 24% 72' 1 Vilvll

1 ) MI 3156 2199% 67" 4 33'% 21, 08% 1126 7. 85% 

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District
Vote Center 1265 22.59% 244 436% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

WO Batlou-, f 89 11 21, 61110 3 IS 4 X2% A221- 1) S

Tolrd 3156 21. 99% 62 2 4 3: i is
m. 

3026 21 D8% 1126 7. 85% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 2259% 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

Wil BaNts 18191 21 4"" q' 378 4 1ILL 20 24 % 21MI 12,; 8 , I) 12610

3156 21 622 4. 33% 3026 211108% 1 l26 7, 85718

INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST' S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 591/6 244 4. 36% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

mad I' Wkwq 18".1l i".1,("" 111' 3 379 4:, 12, % 1771 20, 24P/ a 723 P1 26% 

Total 3 156 21999% 622 4. 33% 3026 2108'% 1126 T8,5114

Total

Polling Vote Center 1265 22. 59% 244 436% 1255 22. 41% 403 7. 20% 

Mad lhlkw 199 21 61 " I' lo 3' 78 4 32% 177 8' 2lriL"6
rf'AW 3156 21. 99% U22 4, 431Xs 3026 2l, 08% 1126 7. 85% 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 16 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San t) icgo Cotinly Portion Only CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON

GROVE CITY

COUNCIL

STEVE BROWNE

504500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 54 13 9: 

Kol Ballols 73
Total 127

If
12. 7, 

504700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 63 12, 4+ 
Mail rkd1ol' s

1111-.— 11 1- 1. 1. 11. 1 . ..... 
1 1" t 1 14. 13'; 

I otal 164 11' 

504710 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 69 12."1

Mail k0lems H9 1, 131

Total 188 12 9: 
505300 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 77 16. 9: 

Maoll ...... . .... 16 8, 

Tcpt' O 174

505500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 94 20 ( Y

Mail ffijlni . ......... US 20, 11, 

Total 219 1011

505700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 13 14 - 6( 

Mail Ballots 32 16 Y

h9al 205 li 6', 

505800 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 64 13. 71

Mail Ballots 102 1. 1 E

Total 166 13 9( 

506000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 61 13. 1' 1

PvbM! 96 f) A! 

Total 157 13. 34

506200 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 76 14. 5( 

Mad 1i' Alots117 1435

Total 193 14. 4E

506500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 73 15, 21

l3plJols 96 12  

Meal
Total'- 1" 6-9" " 

7

1- 3'-7 3

506900 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 33 11 83

Mail HaMm' 93 16, 3? 

Total 126 14. 88

507000 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 73 14, 34

M-wj 11a11a'st1M 132 17. 14

Total 205 16. 03

999517 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center 0

Ballots 26 17, 45mad . ............. 

Total 26 17, 45

999518 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center 0

h4wl lhillois12 2264

Total — — — - ------------ . .................. 1222,-6 4- 

Total

Polling Vote Center 810 1446

KO Mfllw 1321 1510

I anal 21' 31 vi 8 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION PageA 7 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego Cotinty Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON

GROVE CITY

COUNCIL

STEVE BROWNE

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICE

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

COUNTY - WIDE OFFICES

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center 810 14

Mail 370 15

Total 21, 31 14, 

Total

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center 910 14

Maatl rhHaL'_ l 1321 15

Twal 1 213 14

CONGRESSIONAL DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

2011 53RD CONGRESSIONAL DIST

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center 810 14, 4

Mrid Ll 1115. 1

15 - 1

Total 21' 31 14, 11
Total

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center 810 14, 4

Nhad 13 lots37lo I

TizJ 2131 14

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Gentler 810 144

I _11AA I _01; 1321 1551

Total 2131 14 8

Total

Polline Vote Center 810 14, 4

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center 810 14. 4

mad lblfols lx'll 15 - 1
Total 2131 14 8

Total

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center 810 144

Ifi I lallot' s 311 1 _, I
ToW 2131 14. 8

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 810 14. 4

11a_11015 1321 151

Towl 2131 14,€ 

Total

Total

Polling Vote Center 810 144

M!Iil Mflht 1321 151

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 810 144

Mall BMWs N12 0, 1

I' mal 2131 149

Total

Polling Vote Center 810 14, 11

11 111ous LL. 151

l' oud 21 3 ) 14. 8



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 08/ 16

Time: 12: 14: 25
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 18 of 18

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego Cm.liity Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

CITY OF LEMON

GROVE CITY

COUNCIL

STEVE BROWNE

10 B() ARD OF EDUCATION 2011

No Matching District

No Matching District

Polling Vote Center 810, 14

Polling Vote Center 810 14

fAtil

1 ()' Yb

I owl

2131 14. 85% 

Nlad Ballots

Total

fowl 2131 14

Polling Vote Center I I4I 14, 

Mn I 1011( m, L121 Is, 

Total 2131 14

INCORP CITIES - OVERALL

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

Polling Vote Center 810 14, 

Nfail 14001' s 321 IS

Total 2131 m

Total

Polling Vote Center AM 14

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District

No Matching District

Polling Vote Center 810, 14

Polling Vote Center 810 14.46% 

1' 61a0

Kul, Ballots137115 1 ()' Yb
rowi 2131 14. 85% 

Nlad Ballots

Total

fowl 2131 14

Polling Vote Center 810 14, 460/ 

mall Bfdllq' 1321 15 100;' 1
INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST' S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 810, 14
mail l Balhw 1321 15

1' 61a0 213114
Total

Polling Vote Center 910 14

Nlad Ballots 1' 3 21 15

fowl 2131 14



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 07/ 16

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION
Time: : f6

Page: I oof 6

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

TURN OUT

Reg, Voters Cards Cast 4

Turnout

Junsdiction Wide

504500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1144 670 58 5711 i1, 

Mail I'4tlllogN 11x1, 1 876 76 57%

1¢ at'ttll___ 1144 1546 1351+ 1' l

504700 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1186 769 64, 84

Mad ll"IlloLs 1186 990 83 47",, 

Total 1186 1759 148, 31

504710 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1421 903 63, 5t50X, 

Mad Ballouy 11211 l232 Ntt I01,Xa

1421 21. 15 150 1' 14' 

505300 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 986 729 73, 941/ 

Mail Ballols 986 794 811 ` n, ti'Yn
m

Total,..
m.........-...,.............................----...... 

986
m- 

1523 154, 46%, 

505500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 935 649 69 41%4

Mttltl Ballots o735 M 1 86 Ilk°XI
1 otn1.....................

mw......... w..................... 

935 1 ail' , 156. 1' 1 / 

505700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1217 760 62 4 5%' 

Mall Ralk lis 1217 0,19 784Th

Total 1217 1829 150. 290/ 

505800 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1037 684 65, 96% 

NgL1a I Ba" qr 1037. 952.....-91. 80% 

Total 1037 1636 15776% 

506000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1110 661 59, 55% 

Mail Rol I« v° ...................................................... 1, I, to 966 R7 03% 

Tapt, 1 1110 1627 146. 58% 

506200 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1221 772 63, 23% 

Mail lbllws1221 1108 90. 750X

Total ..............._............................ ................-.................-.,,.............
W......... WWW.. 

122.1 1880 153. 970/ u

506500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1 1201 792 65 95°/, 

Mtctll 1 1x oA 1201 1007 93850/,, 

1"wal 1201 1799 149 79°/ 

506900 - LEMON GROVE

Pol I ing Vote Center 749 386 51540/ 

Mail rbllot+a 749 100. 930K
m... ... 

Total
1.... 

4g
A..

756

1142 152. 471K

507000 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1135 742 6537% 

M1111 K"Illots 1 135 1019 89 780K

Tt} tal 1135 176 l 155 151% 

999517 -LEMON GROVE-VBM

Palling Vote Center 172 0 0001P 

gtl., 1, Haflol” ........- ...... 72 219 127 1 i% 

Total 172 219 127 3311A, 

999518 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center 50 0 0, 011% 

Moil Halt oh' 50 19 l X1; 8 ( 1&)% 

Tratak t6l 79 1: 1w 1911 SP1

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62, 75°, i

mod Hollou", 1; 15144 1878

Total 13564 20395 1. 50, 3t'a'' 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 07/ 16

Time: 16: 03: 16
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 2 of 6

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San iec1 County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

C TURN OUT I

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

Reg Voters Cards Cast

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICE

Polling Vote Center

COUNTY - WIDE OFFICES

13564 8517 62. 

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62, 79' 1, 
N( Lol Kalou' 3564l l 1 R,78 87, 571,1

I' tovil

1
13564 20 -'OS 1501M, 

Total

Polling Vote Center

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 61M

Mad NiHots 1,15614 11878 87 911

I , 0131 t3564 20395 150. 30

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

4TH BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 

KO Ba lot"o 13564 11818 87

13564 20395 150

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62, 

mnfljbijr% l3564 I I 1t7 8 87

Total 115M 26 4a1f3 J' so, 

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 016,' 

Mall Ballots 13564 8' 1$ 87. 

Total 13564

LI

20395 l50, 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62.' 

rvlt'nl H" Pols Fk564 118178 8T

I o114 1 13564 20395 150, 

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST' S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62.' 

Mail Rollots 13564 11978 87,: 

I' dal 13564 41(, 13475 1. 01° 
Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62.' 

Milli Mfllov 1064 1. 1878 87, 

I actual t35W 203911 150,'. 

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62

Kul Ballot.; 13544 1 WS 87

to wr1 13564 20395 150, 1

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 

MIN  l f3ki I I rit I 11i 197 9 8 V

l' oud

CO BOARD OF EDUCATION 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62

K10 Baflot"', 1 064 I G 878 8F

Total 13564 20395 1 50_" 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 2

Kaa1191Il1tll(_ 13, 1364 11878 97

I roal 31)( 14 x11145 1. 61." 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 07/ 16

PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION
Time: 16: 03: 16

Page: 3 of 6

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROAV

fflfaaDm

Reg. Voters Cards Cast

Turnout

IFN C0 —RPCITIES-- OVE L"L' — 

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62, 7V

mall 13, 1111pis 13MA 1 187 ' 8 87 5" 7"': 
Total 13564 20395 1361, 50

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 7Y` 

mait IbIlol' s 13564 11878 87571,' 

roual 13564 20 395 i)' 0' 36 

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District

Polling' Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 7T

Wid I3alkm13564 11878 87, 571

Total 13564 20395 1 SQ361 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62 79"' 

Mad BWOI"; 13,564 g. n W7" CIO

Total 13561 20395 1517 36' 

INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST' S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 71) 5

Mail Ba0w,., 139A 11, 978 97 579

Total l 1564 20395 t50 301

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 8517 62. 791, 

Mail 130w,", 1356411878 8 t 57" 

IBM 20395 150, 30,' 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 07/ 16

0
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION

PageTime: 
16A

of3:
16

6

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San is l°;1 (" I'minly Portion () nly) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

MEAS V - CITY OF LEMON GROVE Med. Marijuana Regulations

jin: I- —------- - - ------------------- sdiction, wide
504500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1144 335 289 165 57, 09% 124 42. 91

Mod Nflk) l 
1 1. 1- 1

l 10 434 4 t 6 224 51851141 192 46 l5

Total 1144 769 705 389 55. 18% 316 11111, 82

504700 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1186 385 351 170 48. 43% 181 5157

Mail Ballots 11 8 6 4 94 46 235 5054% 110 4946
1-- 11

Total 1186 879 816 405 49. 63% 411 50, 37

504710 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1421 451 388 197 5077% 191 49, 23

M#uI Ballots1421 613 S74 297 51, 74% 27. 7... 4.8 26
Total 1421 1064 962 494 51. 35% 468 48 65

505300 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 986 364 315 169 53. 65% 146 46 ' 1'5

W11 13alkil"; 986 396 377 186 50 00110 186 rC4, 41' 0. 

Total 986 74117 687 355 51. 67% 332 033

505500 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 935 325 304 160 52. 63% 144 473' 7

mall BMIOIS 935 405 398 207 5335% IN 4665

Fcnal 3— 935 730 692 367 51031911 25 46, 97

505700 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1217 380 339 164 48.38% 175 51, 62

Mail Millaill t21"753::1 499 250 50A0% 249 0,90

Total 1217 913 838 414 4940% 424 0&7 d'a0

505800 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1037 342 317 157 49. 53% 160 50. 47

Mail Ballots 1037 47, 3 450 210 46,671% 24() 5333' 

TouaJ 1037 815 74"11 367 A785"' 4 400 52. 11" 

506000 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1110 330 304 132 4342% 172 56, 59, 

11- 11. 1, 
1s3s ........... ...... .. .. .... lllo 481 ................................... 461 224 48. 59% 237 51. 41' Mail - 9 ........ . 

Total 1110 811
mmm,- 

765 356 4654% 409 53, 46' 

506200 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1221 386 348 179 51. 44% 169 48, 56' 

Mail Balkpls 1221 55: 1 1121 7; 79 53, 55114. 242 4645, 

lolrtl 1221 p 351 09 458 52. 70% 411 4734k' 

506500 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1201 396 331 161 48. 64% 170 51. 303' 

alloiMail Hs 1201 501 467 211N 48 82% 239 51 - 181

Total 1201 897 798 389 4875% 409 S l- 

506900 -LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 749 193 176 99 56. 25% 77 43. 75° 

Mail133401, 1. 10 . 377 361 l96 51 52%, 175 AIX 481

749 570 5. 41 MS 53 07 %0 252 46 931

507000 - LEMON GROVE

Polling Vote Center 1135 370 338 163 48. 22% 175 51 781

Mail lhffloji. 5 1135 510 482 229 4751% 2,53 52, 491

Total I 1 3 5 880 8 20 392 47, 80% 428 5± 245" 
999517 - LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center 172 0 0 0 0

17 > 109100, 4,7 47,( if) 11X4 53 53 00, 

Tonal 47 47 001A, 53 53111,Y". 

999518 -LEMON GROVE- VBM

Polling Vote Center 50 0 0 0 0

k ', 1114. dlot . . 10 39 36 23 63. 89% 13 36, 119

Total 50

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% 1884 , 457„ 581; 

Kul Huffiplb 11S("A a8 5 -,'5 1n 412( 1'? ' 14, 48”, 

I oul I! 10 05 9302 4741 5049% 71 1 — 115 5111



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 07/ 16

Time: : 03: 16
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION Page: 5 ® t' 6

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

MEAS V - CITY OF LEMON GROVE Med- Marijuana Regulations

Reg Voters JTunes Counted JTotal Votes I YES IND

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICE

1- 11111111111111

COUNTY -WIDE OFFICES

Polling Vote Center1 3564 4257 3800 1916 50, 42% 1884 49 58Xf

Mail Pallot 1 3564 5918 5592 2825 5052% 2767 4948% 

Total 13564 W175 9392 4741 5048% 4651 49 52%, 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50. 42% 1884 41'1. 58%a' 8% 

Mod NIHm", 13564 5013 5S92 2823 50 52% 2767 49+18"11

Tcwil 0564 1 0l 75 9392 4141 4u61 49 52, 1/ 0

STATE BOARD OF EQUALIZATION

41H BD OF EQUAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50. 42% 1884 49 581% 

Nbll Halk*r 13564 59118 S 9 2 2! 825 50, 52%, 2767 49, 481% 

Total 13564 10175 9392 4741 50. 48% 4651 49, 521% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50. 42% 1884 * 58% 

Mail 13111ots 13564 918 5592, 2,825 50 5Z% 767 11949% 

rolal 1" 45614 10175 VPQ 1741 50 481! iS 4651 495' 2 u

STATE SENATORIAL DIST' S 2011

2011 38TH SENATORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50. 42% 1884 49 51V

m4i 11' 15054 Sal19 55' 21a_ 8. 110 52",,l, 2767 49 0%6, 

Trolal 13564 10175 9392 4749 i (1 48' K, 4651 49, 52% 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50. 42% 1884 49. 58N, 

Mad Ballb" i 35 5,1418 5592 2825 S0, 52% 27657 49 19

Total 564 1 ( 1, 17 5, 9392 4741 50.48% 46,M 5 l 19 52' K

STATE ASSEMBLY DIST'S 2011

2011 79TH ASSEMBLY DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50, 42% 11884 49. 58% 

Mad B"'Illo( s 13561948
ice rrrrvrrrrrrsrrsrrsrrrrrsrrmmmm

Total 14' 5654 10 1175 9392 4741 5048% 4651 410

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% 1884 49

Miall , I t hu s 0564 S 9 t' s 559221925 561 21% 2767 4948" K

13 561 10175 9392 17x11 5WJ81,1MFf, s I ' lc) sn' 

SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICTS 2011

2011 2ND SUPERVISORIAL DIST

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% 1884 459585"' 1' 

Nlad 13" 1103 l " 56 (I Sall P" 5592 2825 50 5211'1 1 767' 19 dx%i

Taxa 1356413 10175 9392 4741 i0, 4845µ 4651 49 52,',X

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% 1884 49. 5$ 0,,, 

M«Ifl Mfflok'4 1 5564 5 0 5592 82.5 50, 521X0 a ut6y 49 4M'o

I Oal 13564 10175 9392 4"7+ 11 pit 18°,% 4651 49 " 211, 5i

CO BOARD OF EDUCATION 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% 1884 4P9

mall Halloo, 13564 5918 S 5 9 2 2 921 5 2767 40, 48"I",j

1' I' skal 13564 10175 9392 1741 5 1) 4 8' Xo 4651 49, 52111; 

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% 1884 49, 59',X) 

Mtifl Nfflw,,w L'351"" 4 5' 118 592 2325 50 52" r'4) 2 6/ °' x41 ni

Total 101115 9392 4741 50 1 MY6 465° M195225 , 



COUNTY OF SAN DIEGO Date: 12/ 07/ 16

3: 16
PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION

Time: 16:

0Page:6 of 6

Tuesday, November 8, 2016
Official Results - ( San Diego County Portion Only) CITY OF LEMON GROVE

MEAS V - CITY OF LEMON GROVE Med. Marijuana Regulations

Reg Voters J Times Counted I Total Votes H YES IND

INWORPCITIES - OVERALL

LEMON GROVE 504500- 507500

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% 1884 49
Mad r1anot", 13564 519 19 5 92 282: r 50 52% 276,7 49

13564 Wt 75 9392 4741 AWX) 4651 — d 1d
Tota I

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 5042% t 884 491, f
Mad 1lallo4„ 1 1564 51' 18' --- 5597 2825 541, 5, x% 276? 49

khlaI W64 10175 9392 4, 7, 41x:'1048%, 46t 49

UNINCORPORATED AREA

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50.42% 1894 49

Mad [[ allot  3 9!14 5918 55422 2825 50, 52")' 6 767 0,1
Total 13564 10175 9392 41711 50 21$ 4

Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50. 42% 1884 41) J
K30 Wiflots 391412 S911 I I 1 91 55915w I

o g Va 110 141, 11L— 
r t 3, 5611 10175 93147' 4741 5048% 4651 41  

INCORP CITY COUNCIL DIST'S 2011

No Matching District
Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50.42% 1884 49 5

Mail H'WhAs 113 fiel 1 5918 5392 292550rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrY.,
521%) 2767 4f:4. 4

Total 6 4741 50. 48% 4651 49, S
Total

Polling Vote Center 13564 4257 3800 1916 50. 42% 1884 495

N—Al 50, 52% ro I (; y ' 4
Total R3564 1005 75-5w F -77 7i R77, MA, 1 4" x' 3



CERTIFICATION OF

COUNTY CLERK/ REGISTRAR OF VOTERS

OF THE RESULTS OF THE CANVASS

OF THE NOVEMBER 89 2016, GENERAL ELECTION

STATE OF CALIFORNIA

ss. 

San DievoCOUNTY OF

1, Michael Vu , County ClerklRegistrar of Voters of said county, 
do hereby certify that, in pursuance to the provisions of Elections Code Section 15300, et seq., I
did canvass the results of the votes cast in the General Election held in said County on
November 8, 2016, for measures and contests that were submitted to the vote of the

voters, and that the Statement of Votes Cast to which this certificate is attached, is full, true and
correct. 

I hereby set my hand and official seal this 8th day of fl) ec"ei6i%,ib,er, i,""-

2016

County of S

State of California



MINUTES OF A MEETING OF

THE LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

December 6, 2016

The City Council also sits as the Lemon Grove Housing Authority, Lemon Grove Sanitation District
Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and Lemon Grove

Successor Agency

Call to Order

Members present; Mayor Mary Sessom, Mayor Pro Tem George Gastil, Councilmember Jerry Jones, 
Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza, and Councilmember Racquel Vasquez. 

Members absent: None. 

City Staff present: Lydia Romero, City Manager, David De Vries, Development Services Director; 
Mike James, Assistant City Manager/ Public Works Director; James P. Lough, City Attorney; Lt. May, 
Sheriff' s Department; and Chief Stowell, Fire Chief. 

Presentations

Lydia Romero introduced New Heartland Fire and Rescue, Chief Colin Stowell, 

Public Comment

Cynara Velazquez commented on Measure V along with possible businesses in the future. 

Lani Stacks commented on animal welfare, pet stores, and the condition of birds at Lemon

Grove Pets. 

Michele Walter noted that she is an activist and seeking a ban on puppy mills and commented
on the smell at the pet store. 

John L. Wood commented on the possibility of installing speed humps and rumble strips in
areas of speeding vehicles in Lemon Grove. 

Consent Calendar

A. Approval of City Council Minutes
November 15, 2016 Regular Meeting

B. Ratification of Payment Demands

C. Waive Full Text Reading of All Ordinances and Resolutions on the Agenda
D. FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project

Contract No. 2017- 06) 

E. City Manager Employment Agreement Amendment- Lydia Romero

Action: Motion by Councilmember Mendoza, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to
approve the Consent Calendar with a correction to the November 15, 2016 meeting

minutes noting Mayor Pro Tem Gastil' s absence under item No. 3 passed, by the
following vote: 



Ayes: Sessom, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez
Abstain: Gastil

Resolution No. 2016 - 3478 Resolution of the Lemon Grove City Council Awarding a Contract
for the FY 2016- 17 CIP Concrete Repair and Upgrade Program, Various Locations, Project
Contract No. 2017- 06) 

Resolution No. 2016- 3479: A Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Authorizing the Mayor to Sign the 2016 Amended City Manager Employment
Agreement with City Manager Lydia Romero

2. Ordinance No. 442: Amending Title II ( Administration and Personnel), Chapter 2. 04

City Manager) Reorganizing Authority of City Officers

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, to adopt
Ordinance No. 442 passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, 

Noes: Mendoza, Vasquez

Ordinance No. 442: An Ordinance of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California
Amending Sections 2. 04. 060 ( Power of Appointment and Removal) and 2. 04. 070 ( Internal
Relations and Coordination of Intergovernmental Services) of the Lemon Grove Municipal Code

3. Letter of Support to Renew the City of San Diego' s Variance Request Tentative
Order No. R9- 2017- 0007

Mike James reported that on November 1, 2016, District staff received a press release issued

by the United States Environmental Protective Agency ( EPA) regarding the City of San Diego' s
variance request to renew its variance from the secondary treatment requirements contained in
section 301( b)( 1)( B) of the Clean Water Act for the E. W. Blom Point Loma Metropolitan
Wastewater Treatment Plant and Ocean Outfall. 

Sanitation District staff prepared this agenda item to express the support for the variance

request and for the City of San Diego' s Pure Water program as outlined in the variance request
submitted to the EPA in January of 2015. The letter was prepared with Boardmember Jones' 
signature because he is currently the Board' s designated representative to the Metro
Commission/ Metro Wastewater Joint Powers Authority. 

Public Speaker( s) 

John L. Wood commented on the benefits to the City of San Diego with a pure water program, 

Councilmember Vasquez disclosed that she is employed by the City of San Diego, but not for
the Pure Water Program and asked the City Attorney for an opinion regarding her weighing in
on this item. 

James Lough answered Councilmember Vasquez' s question and stated that this item doesn' t
affect her income, so there is no conflict.. 

N



Action: Motion by Councilmember Jones, seconded by Councilmember Mendoza, to
approve the letter of support and direct staff to submit the letter to the EPA, Region IX

prior to the public comment period ending on December 21, 2016 passed, by the
following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

4. Amended and Restated Joint Powers Agreement for Heartland Communications

Facility Authority Agreement

Lydia Romero reported that the City of Lemon Grove is a member of the Heartland
Communications Facility Authority, a joint powers authority ( JPA) that provides fire and

emergency medical dispatch services to member and contract agencies. The original

agreement was entered into in 1986 and last amended in 2013. 

The changes in the amended agreement were agreed to by the Management Advisory
Committee and Board of Chiefs, and unanimously approved by the Heartland Communications
Facility Commission at their meeting of November 3, 2016. 

Ms. Romero noted that the most important elements of amended agreement are: 

Member agencies are committing to a seven year term expiring June 30, 2023. 

Introduction of a weighted voting system for " any CalPERS financial issue of the
Authority." 

The debt, liabilities, and obligations of the JPA are further defined. Withdrawing agencies
are required to pay their pro rata share of all outstanding obligations. 

To minimize the disproportionate administrative burden of small agencies, a minimum

fee based on a threshold call volume ( 500 calls per year) will be assessed. 

Clarification of quorum requirements to specify a majority of members, rather than those
in attendance, is required for action. 

Clarification of dissolution language to include " winding down" cost. 

Public Speaker( s) 

There were no requests from the public to speak. 

Action: Motion by Mayor Pro Tem Gastil, seconded by Councilmember Jones, to adopt
the resolution passed, by the following vote: 

Ayes: Sessom, Gastil, Jones, Mendoza, Vasquez

Resolution No. 2016- 3480 Resolution of the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California Authorizing the City of Lemon Grove to Approve and Sign the Amended and Restated
Heartland Communication Facility Authority Joint Powers Agreement

City Council Oral Comments and Reports on Meetings Attended at the Expense of the
City. (GC 53232. 3 ( d)) 

Councilmember Jones reported on a recent a Metro Wastewater meeting and met with City staff
and Dexter Wilson regarding the Pure Water Program. He expressed appreciation to Mayor
Sessom for her years of service to the City. 



Councilmember Mendoza attended a meeting of the Mexican American Business Professionals, 
reported on the Point in Time count of the homeless population, and expressed appreciation to

the City' s employees for their efforts with the Annual Community Bonfire. She also expressed
appreciation to Mayor Sessom service and for appointing her to the Planning Commission. 

Councilmember Vasquez reported on a recent LAFCO meeting. She attended the Annual
Community Bonfire with appreciation to City staff for their efforts and thanked Mayor Sessom for
her service. 

Mayor Pro Tem Gastil attended a MTS meeting and noted that he will continue to serve on the
FACT committee. He attended the Annual Community Bonfire and expressed appreciation to
City staff for their efforts and thanked Mayor Sessom for her service. Stated that he enjoyed
serving on the City Council and appreciates the City' s staff, with special thanks to the City
Attorney. 

Mayor Sessom attended the Annual Community Bonfire and expressed appreciation to City
staff, the Sheriff' s Department, and Fire Department for their efforts. She provided advice to the

new City Council. 

City Manager and Department Director Reports

David De Vries expressed appreciation to Mayor Sessom. He reported that the Downtown

Village Specific Plan Expansion community workshop will be held on December 10 between
10: 00 a. m. and 12: 00 p. m. 

Mike James expressed appreciation to Mayor Sessom and Mayor Pro Tem Gastil. 

Chief Stowell expressed appreciation to Mayor Sessom and added that he is looking forward to
working with the City Council. 

Lt. May reported on a recent Sheriff' s Department event where approximately 80 shopping carts
were recovered. He expressed appreciation to Mayor Sessom for her service. 

Lydia Romero expressed appreciation to Mayor Sessom and Mayor Pro Tem Gastil for the

opportunity to serve as the City Manager. 

James Lough expressed appreciation to Mayor Sessom and noted that he will be administering
the oath of office to the newly elected officers. 

Corinne Russell expressed appreciation to Mayor Sessom. 

Councilmember Jones expressed appreciation to Mayor Pro Tem Gastil for his service. 

Councilmember Vasquez expressed appreciation to Mayor Pro Tem Gastil for his service.. 

Adjournment

There being no further business to come before the City Council, Housing Authority, Sanitation
District Board, Lemon Grove Roadway Lighting District Board, and the Lemon Grove Successor
Agency the meeting was adjourned at 7: 05 p. m. 

ilrr®er®i r Pr® 

Susan Garcia, City Clerk
4



Oty oLemon Grove Demands Surnmary
Approved 3s Submitted: 

Gillbeiit Ropas, Interim Finance IDBrvarteulr ACH/ AP Checks 11/ 23/ 16 12/ 07/ 16 1, 032, 37430

For CouncH hApeting: 1. 2/ 20116
llayroll - 12/ 06/ 16 194, 67TOS

Fotad Dernands 1, 22 7, 05 1. 95

G. No Vendair No Vender Name C hcclk Dare Vender IlNaalnne. CI[ Wrrk AirriouiM

Car p:£.: i: WlK

04 ( X W INV03I' V' NO V ii Ffl) () R N A M, 011% r" C" HV01( F " MOUNI ANW:, i::' ll r

ACH Nc 2216 Employamint. Daveioprnent. Dq— trn- 1, 11123120 IG Stars, faxpI 11122116, 6' 770! D 71 G, iM 5 1

ACH 1000180885 city of Swr Diego 12/ 29/ 20IC, a -Seweii SViisein FYI 7 Znrt Oci I O/ l/ l 6 12131/ 16 532, 3u000 632, 300. 00

ACH No%(16 Southern CA lFirefltlhkers Benefit Trust 11/ 29/ 2016 LG Flr0iighilei % Berie. fit - 11 - L qqov' I 6 1, 753 - R 1, 753. 7O

ACH N. v22 lb us rve.., iny 11/ 29/ 2016 F,, derail,, xes 11122116 29, 470 13 29, 410 13

ACH 47579507 INEX M Ighk Expr... Fi. 0. Swvke, 1 IPO/ 2016 1::,,,? l prole, IID„ jc( r 0c&' 1. 6 89936 899 < 36

ACH Novl 6 P,:, vv. r flay Biz/ Ev. 1210 11201 G 01111 re Ci ed it Ca id Fir ocressing - N avl 6 11.. 78 71. 78

ACH R. M 121111E Pitney Rowe, Glc W Firwir,W Service, A -C 121021201 G ll - rage Js,, g. 12J0./ 16 25, 000 25000

AC H Dec, 20,11, Pem Healkic 12/ 02/ 2016 Iler, I eallflh n -, c -, n- chem 1. 6 49, 492 29 49, 492 29

ACH Nov9 Nov22 IG Calipers Supplevyiprical income 457 Man 1210212016i 451 liei CII/9/D, 11/ 22/ 16 4, 0M 88 4, 094E 6

64CF1 NovliS Authorize Net 12/ 02/ 2016 Mr^ rdhars Fees in- Sture & 0ii NoVIG 40 Vi 40 15

ACH N- 16 Dil— nna Mmh- t 5..u.. 12/ 02/ 2016 IMe iichant Fcie,, - Nov' 16 2W9 66 281) 66

ACHI R& M 12/ 2./ 16 Witney Bo,—. s Gl,: qall Firn- c. icl Sr,. o, ites LLC 1210512016 ll- t,, g. U,! srm 1212116 2' 30. 00 250. 00

ACH IReiflil 12/ 5/ 16 Nitney Bowe, Glciw rini- iau Servi- s Ll -C 1210612011, Po-s(cagit Usage 1215116 25000 25000

ACH ROW 12/ 6/ 16 Piftney Bower Global FinancW Services LLC 121W1201 G Po -silage Usage! 1216116 25000 250 00

6764 Pre Gourmet Prist Gourmet 1112812016 D. p. cit/ PrIGosi ri- t/ Catrni v.s For Iclsyfor ces-soin Rr ci- neiis 12/ 9 25000 250 Ors

F765 0230 A Aaron Lock & Key 11./ 30/ 2016v Key, 83 92., 835 81

0262 K”, 32. 29

0402 Key, 14. 21

29908 instai[ And Re ( Ery I ock 11AercJna, rrl%lrr - Coul tyal[ d riv-sill criiin 4' 1. 7, 1!: 9

29913 instarE C—, L - 1k, SP -. riff, EM&, in- Recon, D. or-, 2:: 8:: 120

6; 66 Ili Ac-, Ia, Inc 9774375 A1l- I012016 Annical Maint- aince 10118/ 1 G- IO/ l i/ I 1 20, 656 ERP 20, 65867

5771 9748 Adir, Sure 11/ 30/ 2016 Workei s' Ccirojpe. n% atioic Clarins Adirricish- airicur - N- If, 4 V., 00 41500

6768 5580; Ainthern Biije Cress EAP 11/ 30/ 200 ilrrvlpioyee Arm5tance Progiaii, - Dec 16 165 ( M t6- 1 00

6769 8862242 AW 1. 1./ 311/ 2111. 6 O icer roephone I0/ 1: 1/ 16r 1t / 12116 19 20 79 20

6770 56!, 6539263 Ira,- 1113017. 016 ILCGIfWM '[ dil/ ruoiH. F,, li( r PWStrercts 11. 97 11. 3. 281

SIM 4001 Bear El- livii, all Sduidor,,, Inc I t/ 3O/ 2016 - 11 affic. SiginA csirinceiiaince Svc Resporise Oct 20I40 1, 480 5o 12, 424 50

400. 1. 11 affic Siginall Conti allel Broadway/ Buctlia 3, 80000

4002 1 raiffis Sig - v Marinireindince Sic R— Vine Oc I WIG 1, 144 W

6972 43C. 8070 Sertilicar" 11/ 30/ 2016 1. Fradecs Morithly Cori tract 1012211611/ 21/ 16U' u 00 3M 00

4538364 PorWille Radicv, Ivlor, tpnlly Ccrntirarct 1112211 G- 1' 21' 2.1/' 1, 150 W

6773 Dec 2 IF, Berl,, Clil i" I I13012016 B. infi, e Phou, Bocill, 9- 1) p. 1212116 80000 5900 , 0( 9

677. 1 92332326 Boundt,,, a 114, idlcal L. tl. 0 11/ 30/ 2016 Mrmhcal Suplinkas- N itrii. Gli,, ve,/ FCG Pad,/ F. CA rrcds/°,. ifvi:V ( A ... e, 1, 8 Y3 41 1, 633 41

017115 28079 Bruadwary Aisilo i le.,ctir ic ll/ 3C/ 2016 GPWlcir2ecsPO4 tl ( GO I I I GO

GXM IN!, 2 16 Mirke, P. tuck 11/ 30/ 201 G Bard I- 5.- 9 1wrw 1I 2121h 6 1, 00000 I' 0MC 00

Gi? l 111, 6 ai C. P Richards Sign-%, ini, 11/ 30/ 2016 D, ghiv. ) uoi Logo Gualchic S1giis/ Willity Oso 595 50 595 50

67 784' CA D,. Ha CaVoisica DOW Meclhariica[ 1111012016 Reftmd/ Pei cift BI6 0682 Wirdhdirawin/ V.48 Culdi,. i, Avs! 8820 98 20

6775 694274GBI Cr7ras Col pormicilb # 694 11.130%20} 1G 1- torial Si. rjpjpilv.% His! I1/ 3/ 16 81 MP 3, 088 M98S

69428225D llaraikorhal SUJFIHS File 11124116 488 Iq

694282251 Lirciloirial SLippli- 11124116 1., 026.' 75

G94282252 Janircurial Saijpjplie. s I1/ 24/ 16 1, 4410. 0£6

incl 18902, CitVW La 1 11/ 30/ 201.6 0-, toins Rs, li, p.... .... cict Car. e)( 10/ 17/ 16 393 05 493 05

1&.1903 owl:-.- 0cR' l6 IOU 00

6781 1097 1 t/ 30/ 2016 SOi- tl. lgliirlRcph, 5, 1, 16 6177 07 4' 607 u

1104 CcinchikRepaii 3, 909 95



6782 Dec 2 16 Cli b 11

6783 13521 Cu, too, AW. Wrap

67814 1016 05 9249 Dexter Wilson Engineering, Inc

67R5 0063115 - EIV D. pgw MM, Hag,, Inr

6786 1115162305 Dorn - tm Uns-, r, Californias l[ if

71/ a0/ 2016 Bonllirs, - R., k Cli, obing, 5- 9 r 12/ 2/ 16

77/ 30/ 201. 6 BcinhreSponsorship Banne, 1212116

1. 1/. 30/ 207. 5 Sinit,.) ry Ss— r Master Plan Oa ' IF, 

11/ 30/ 2016 4, 200 i), grw Walk Di, p,. r ... nr Bag, w/ Pouch

11/ 30/ 2016 shop T,- 1, & Safety Mats 11/ 18/ 16

00 00

121 50

17, 707 50

1, 119 ,,, 

16 90



6787 1. 1. 12X.- 23/ 16 Esgill Corp- 6— 7. 11.'30/ 2016 75% BuRdir, g F— R 112 1/ 16 1112311F 6, 13830 6, 138 36

088 110896 F r- dusa, Tax Board 11/ 30/ 2016 E., n4sg, rNichh. IdIng 0550086760 28500 28500

6789 8437 G & G Badfflow Ilurnhuig Service 11130/ 2016 Backflow As.,arnlcly - Repawed & Vested R- Mov- 7700 Bcd. V 6650 8650

6790 Doc 2 116 GamE, Truck South San Dego 111/ 30/ 2016 0— fire, VIdoo Garne r,., k 5. 9 Ipm 12/ 2/ 16 506 00 50600

6791 INVI011 12 1. 0 George HrIj, Company 11/ 30/ 2016 11. arie/ Ponce/ McDovvair9/ GuflOen Clan-ns - Od ' 16 1471. 110 971. So

5792 PetlyCaslh 111/ 2° Glh RcqacorBreindaWairdvip 11/ 30/ 2016 PqLyC., h Daycau, pS. pIalws 1698 45O. 54

Patty Ca, lh- Lico— n Vlglfi." 2300

POy Cash- Cky CouncH Nemi MarnIcer Supplies 121, 05

Pe(IQy Cash- F, i,.- MI, Kays S., Fl,, Safety i" raflelr 18. 32

Petty Cash- Mfl.. ge- I rnirci 9/ 29/ 16 45. 36

Petty Cash Weage wOrnilO/ fi/ 16 IL 0/ 18. 3/ 16 4266

PeQQy C., lh Coppe, - C. irmty R.- rder 14 00

Patty Cash... mfleage - Boyce 8/ 1651116- 10/ 5/ 18 40. 01. 

Petty C. 1, WacuIo Boyce 110/ 119/ 16 111/ 110/ 16 44 12

Perry Ca,, rh N. 6- . Exr,. r, pV. a Fffing Fee 50 DO

Perry Cash - PW Srr,. et,/ ScppH- 10" Mr,,, 12. 94

Pet( ty Cash Candy for B. nfim 12/ 2/ 16 22 10

6793 1107837065 Globakhar USA, Inc 11/ 30/ 20 L6 S. UAM. Sair, k. 110'/ 116/ 16- 11/ 1. 5/ 16 1011 14 11011 . 1. 4

6794 AFMO82511 G— lm. M Uni— Hjgh 56. rA Drsukt 111/ 3' 0( 201. 6 Daycarnla - TurlktV DaVcarnlp FIVers 54320 543. 20

6795 72723801 Hrawftrrre Machinery Co 111/ 30/ 201. 6 EquIprneiro RerQaI- CaInsrp LIa1r 111./ 141116- 111/ 7. 7/ 16 2, 44725 2, 447. 85

6796 1611 WD Hearfland Fire- rr. Ining F- IlRy I9/ 30/ 2016 29th Ar, adamy I Recrurt 3, 47500 3, 4" 75. 00

6797 0026173 IN IQndairhter De Llarnas & Asascpites 11/ 30/ 2016 5. 1155, pax Asidk Services Qtv 2 2016 5, 52007 5, 52007

6799 94117 InfiassruOurn En& eerrnIg Corporation 111/ 30/ 2016 P, o[` Se,:: LGA Rn. hghn— A 10/ l/ 1. 6 110/ 28/ 16 26, 208 85 26, 20885

6799 Sac 2 16 JOW, Party 111— ple 111./ 30/ 2O116 Bonfive Face Paiinfing & Balloon Art 5- 9 pm 1112116 400. 00 400 DO

6800 998374 Knoul' s Fast Conlrrol, hue. 1. 1/ 30/ 20116 Exterior I ĉtrnsyugtoC— V. 1- Fhr. Rali. 0 I9/ 16/ 16 SILOO 110, 00

588. 19 6944882 LEAF 11/ 30/ 2016 Rue. hC3502(: opierSy, t., Y,- PWYard IN ` 16 174 74 974, 74

6802 INV60045 LN CortB & Son, 19/ 30/ 201. 6 Parts 0 rung 14 09 114 09

6803 2161112702 MHZ Coirnirriumca( rons F. rQ 111/: 10/ 2016 4, e, h Services GPH5102XCDM & Mobile Microphone Cord Repairs 303 IN 303. 90

6804 18255- 11 Wer Pacing Coi, p 11/ 30/ 2016 Seal C. a& Sniprng Ve, b. sParking Lrors 1. 2, 30000 12, 30000

6805 115627 PenskeFord 11/ 30/ 2016 IGPW31 WIFNi vv Change ' 14 Ford Escape Engficeeiiing 1. 2961 30443

116023 kGPVVO7 OH/ Flftar Cho,, gr, 14 F., d F550 1. 7582

6606 Da c 216 Hoar. VV., ld Party R. n( r. l., 11/ 30/ 2016 Bonfire Tallrlle and Cl,, 4 Equiprnmnt ReoW 5- 9 Fmir, 12/ 2/ 116 747 00 747, 00

6907 30991935 RCP Black & Brick, line 1. 1/ 30/ 2096 Dirt F. ft, pgxg 52 87 52 87

6008 17546aQ5; RId, Eogninaeuirg Company 1. 1/ 30/ 201. 6 Prof . Svc: 18, 45820 33, 71028

175468( 5( Pref Svc: S. n0h. V. n Dot, I, t Sairvi, a, 8/ 2. 2, 200 W

1754613( 5 Prof Svc: MOrrs Wastrmweer/ PPA Proj Mgirnr 3/ 2. 7/ 16 9/ 30/ 1F 7, 282 50

17546E9( 54 Prot'.Svc: LGA R.. jpgrarwht P,. j Mgrnt 5—, 8/ 27/ 16- 9/ 30/ 16 5, 769 58

6809 0288862 SCS Enpm',." 11/ 30/ 2016 Env Consultung Svc: LGA ReakIgnmarrL 10/ 1/ 16- 10/ 31/ 16 1t8, 8118 00 10, 8 ts Do

68110 111/ 21/ 20116 SDGM 111/ 30/ 2016 3225 05- 10( 19/ 16- 1. 1/ 17/ 16 1119 13 119 13

68111 D- 2 X6 Sroux Covpora( ron 11/ 30/ MI6 Bonfire H. V, id. s " a...9 pm 1212/ 96 85000 850 SO

6812 791119175 5R. One L- docap. Supply, 11C 7. 1.( 130/ 20116 CUPCCA 0 2017- 0°5 Wrp6on CorWoHer Replacement Project 47, 39 C30 47, 301 00

6813 492279 S— Ind Coast Ennarge- ry VahicEo Srnv—, 11/ 30/ 2011, E 10 ICrl Bar/. Seat Belt Pet with El- t— k Sensors 38392 383 . 92

6814 D c 16 Sun 8i1r, Hn. nsi. 11 11/ 30/ 2016 IAa In- rance Premium - Dec ' 16 124 20 124 20

68115 4228 USA Imaging lnc. 11/ 30/ 2016 Docur- rQ Scannmg- Fngvieeflng Planus to POP 112 50 112 50

6816 Nov 2216 Vantige Point 1 iranster Agents - 4157 11/ 30/ 2016 ICMA [ Deterred Compar— fion Pay Period Ending 11122116 580 77 580 77

6317 9/ 75258798 Vcrmon VVIreless 11130120116 M. Io, lle B— db- d A, c- s 9/ 13/ 16- 10/ 12/ 16 7602 527 M

9775684892 MD: CL. agin. r. bIq, 9/ 21/ 16- 10/ 20/ 16 19007

9775258184 PW 7. W. tc 10/ 13/ 116- 1711712/ 16 26167

6818 71303840 V11— M. ta, W, 1113012. 016 A, ph. 11, 92 66 1 Gb

79:: 3038641 Asphalt' 135 DO

68419 120593 Wast Coast Arlborists, Iric 111/ 30/ 2016 " u,. e Mam(r— c- 10/ 16/ 16 10/ 31/ 16 3771. 8".3 7, 164 75



120160 Tree Ma4, r- ar,- 91./ 1./ 116 - 11/ 15/ 1. 5 i' m 50

1 2W61 free Ma4ireriarive - SIvrrrn Drain Ea.serne.nt 1. 4.501 Taft Ave 11/ 7 1, 493 40

18n 11274 AAA ftr. gmg 12/ 07/ 2016 2016 17 Budget, 148, 50 1. 4850

x, 821 5, 04 Agulrre & Associates 1. 210712016 6800 Mallard NA. p R. 0. w Nmt ' R6 1, I7' 7ij 1, 977 23

55011 2065 69th M Dvfflcarion Rv.view Nov ' Ib 172.."111
560r; 2545 Cmstfvrr D. dk.Rio. Nov ' 16 29!; 00

5501 7445 1BerV0Stmer Da. fflcatfon Nov ' 16 23Y, On

1!, 08 650E lldka TM 0188 11Aap Revpew Nov ' 16 57' ` 1G

6072 124; 8. 16 Ari- irican CenevA Life. lnsuranc.e Company l210712016 [ Ae lv," Aran- - 11. Romero 2318 232 IS

6023 55775 AnOwm Blue C, cms EAP 12/ 07/ 2016 Employee, A, skstance Propravro Nov 16 16500 165 00

6824 8910179 AT& F 12/ 07/ 2016 Fire B- kup Phoute .. in. 10/ 22/ 16 11/ 21/ 16 37.. 60 37 FO

561211 18893 c0v, raf U, mes. 12/ V/ 2016 llousehoW Hazardous Waste Eve,, t 9/ 17/ 16 090.. 50 890 I' m

CIRIF, 101030 CTS L. nguage Unk 12/ 07/ 2016 Notice of Nominees" prams: Spanlsh, C: 64000 64000

x11827 3323 D Marc Engiripednlg IrK 12/ 07/ 2016 Gircbvek. ofts5tormwaterOinspections ffiru9/ 30( 16 308 7. 5 22, 2112 00

3324 Center Hllfrotp Sto— waver lnspporforrs 0mi 9/ 30/ 16 263 67. 

96.425 LG fllaoaQSta, loucks) Stormwater Insp. 0f i, 0m., 9/ 30/ 1. 6 34057

3326 8040 Livicolin Stcurnwateir Insperflo- rhrr.) 9/ 30/ 16 20611

3. 327 100 CeWu.s SWrtnovater Inspections thru 9/ 30/ 16 235 43

3363 100 Ce6i- StomNater lnspac6ons thvu 1. 0/ 31/ 16 232 19

3365 Cenrer[ Whop( 5toirrymatee Inqectpons thru 10/ 31/ 16 657 42

3366 LG Reallgnmerq Syorimwak. v lnspecbo- thn, 1. 0/ 31, 116 45844

3367 8040 Lfincolin Street. SU, rrmNateir finsp- tion., r3oru ln./ 31/ 16 22648

33 FA Grove 11. 0fts SformwMer lnspectk, ris Owu 10/ 37./ 16 2FO 23

3369 Valeiniala St. rrnw. teir linspectloin.,- 9/ 1/ 16 thm 10/ 31/ 16 1, 21901

3, 370 LG lmspecdorm thrulo/ 31/ 16 207. 10

3372 D Max Storrnwatev Support thru9o/ 31/ 16 17, 46.36.. 57

6828 R.[,,, l, 12/ 5/ 16 De Ad-, David 12/ 07/ 2016 Calf Phone Re ryibuiriornr, M Nov ' l6 3500 111140

R. imb 12/ 5/ 16 Rerrnb: Meals 2016 Cat Al' A Conf, lrasaderm/ 10/ 22 25/ 1. 6 76 40

1829 1202162305 Dorytesfir, Unen Calffoirriia lnc, l2/ 07/ 20.11, Viq) Towel, & S. rky Mats 12/ 2/ 96 9G 40 96 40

6810 11/ 20- 12/ 1/ 17" Esgil Corpovaficiin 112/ 07/ 2016 75% BuildlingF. es 1.1128116 l2/ 1/ lEi 4, 328 30 4, 32830

G83, p 10130 Evans, Miranda 12/ 07/ 2016 Re4ribwsernevq - SupplIes for Mayor' s RetpremevA Emit x16' 11 46 IS

@; 832 681473: 34/ 35/ 35 LandCaire USA LIC 12/ 07/ 201.6 Lande- pe MaSvttenance Od 16 9, A 79 00 9, 479 00

6633 47- 2204 Lem— G, o- S,. hool Dlstict 12107/ 2016 Fuel Smlces PW: Nov 16 1, 991 ! 6 1, 997 53

6834 9609I57 Mf6aal Baker lrAerinatfoinal 1210712016 Prof Svc': Malin St Phase. I frnprovernents thrui l0130/ 116 13, 175 46 1. 3, 175. 41, 

6013` 7 lN1. 075322 M,, r, klp. l E mvergency Se. r, fi— Inc. 12/ 07/ 2016 VoiceoiRte, Duct A,.,. rnl, ly 46 60 4060

6636 141732 FI- Ifk, Sweeppng 12/ 07/ 2016 Str". t Sweejp4ig/ Parldng [. at Oct ' 16 G! k, 1. 3 G, 6 5 5 15

6331 9391. R. lofds, afe lura: 12/ 07/ 2016 Wirtual kkm( Jing 11/ 30/ 16 2, 18101 2, 1& 890" 7

6938 11. 62016 SWnd. rd l- urm,v. C. unryany 1. 2/ 07/ 2016 Laing T., m DK. bRity, Inswance. D- 16 1, 74991 1, 74991

A9 V0003747 UC Regent, 12/ 07/ 2016 Vh:,,ksh. p CA MUTCD Upd. t,e- 9/ 20/ 16/ 1- larpe, 245 00 49000

V0003? 08 VV. rk.,h. p CA MUTC[ l, Jpd. t.- 9/ 20/ 1[ 6/ Har, v, gq.,, 24500

6840 CD 2016- 75 Urb- FuR,, c., Inc l2/ 07/ 2016 Con6nuing Dtsclovire S-: 2007, 2010, 2014 Bonds 5, 2', 000 2', 0 00

1941 11e, 6 16 Vaintage. P, ArA I ransfer Agems 457 1. 2/ 07/ 2015 lCMA Deferred Cwvrp. ms. Uon Pay Perdue: E,, 6,, g 12/ 6/ 16 80 / 1 x00' 11

6947 9' 77554791.".0 ved- n Wireless l2/ 07/ 201f, EOC Routerjk. mee Phone Llnes/ Tableh 10/ 21/ 15- 11/ 20/ 16 361 M 36R

G843 0167875 Zurnav tidusIfies, Irrc.. 12/ 07/ 2016 SjpedalSrNarne5qln Mayor Sessmn', sRetirement 104 49 10449

6644 Pr0 GofjvrYi02 PretGauvrW 1210712016 Bel D-/ PvetGrjuirrnet/ Catem. r for Mayor Sessom Refire. rnang L2/ 9 2, C( m co 7, 00,4 00

1, 032, 374 90 3, 012, 314 90



LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1_. Dµµµµµµµµµµ
Mtg. Date _ December 20, 2016
Dept. City Manager' s Office

Item Title: Mayor Pro Tem Rotation

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) confirming the rotation of Councilmember Jennifer
Mendoza to serve as the Mayor Pro Tem commencing December 20, 2016 through December
19, 2017 and establishing the Mayor Pro Tem rotation schedule for the subsequent three years. 

Item Summary: 

City of Lemon Grove Resolution No. 2649 ( Attachment C), adopted on July 16, 2006, establishes
the policy to determine the rotation of the Mayor Pro Tem position among the City Council. Based
on the policy, it is Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza' s turn to rotate into the Mayor Pro Tem
position. 

The staff report ( Attachment A) provides an analysis of how Resolution No. 2649 is applied and

provides a schedule for the Mayor Pro Tem rotation for the next several years. The Mayor Pro

Tem appointment and rotation schedule is presented in a resolution ( Attachment B) for City
Council consideration. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

C. Resolution 2649

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting

so



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE CITY COUNCIL

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. D

Mtg. Date December 20, 2016

Item Title: Mayor Pro Tem Rotation

Staff Contact: Lydia Romero, City Manager

Discussion: 

Each year, the City rotates its Mayor Pro Tem designee ( Resolution No. 2649, adopted on July
16, 2006, establishes the rotation policy—Attachment C). During election years, Government
Code Section 36801 states that following the declaration of election results and the installation of
elected officials, the City Council chooses one of its members to serve as Mayor Pro Tem. During
non -election years, the Mayor Pro Tem rotation occurs one year following the previous year's
rotation. 

The City' s Mayor Pro Tem rotation policy is based on the three principles outlined below: 

1. The rotation should follow the pattern established from the previous six years, 

2. The Mayor Pro Tem should serve for approximately a one- year period, and

3. In the event that two or more Councilmembers have not served as Mayor Pro Tem and

have equal tenure in office, the one who received the most votes in the previous election

should be placed higher on the rotation list. 

The following City Councilmembers have rotated in the Mayor Pro Tem position in the following
order for the past seven years: Jerry Jones ( 2010), Mary England ( 2011), George Gastil ( 2012), 

Howard Cook ( 2013), Jerry Jones ( 2014), and Racquel Vasquez ( 2015) and George Gastil

2016). 

Based on the principles outlined in Resolution No. 2649, the following shows the rotation of Mayor
Pro Tem for the next four terms: 

December 2016 – December 2017 Jennifer Mendoza

December 2017 – December 2018 Jerry Jones

December 2018 – December 2019 David Arambula

December 2019 – December 2020 Matt Mendoza

It is recommended that Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza be appointed as the Mayor Pro Tem

commencing on December 20, 2016 to serve in that position for the next year, followed by
Councilmembers Jones and Arambula. 

Conclusion: 

Staff recommends that the City Council adopt the resolution ( Attachment B) appointing

Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza as the Mayor Pro Tem from the period of December 20, 2016, 

2016 through December 19, 2017 and confirm the rotation schedule for the subsequent three

years. 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA

CONFIRMING THE ROTATION OF COUNCILMEMBER JENNIFER MENDOZA TO SERVE

AS THE MAYOR PRO TEM FOR THE PERIOD OF DECEMBER 20, 2016 THROUGH

DECEMBER 19, 2017 AND ESTABLISHING THE MAYOR PRO TEM ROTATION SCHEDULE

FOR THE SUBSEQUENT THREE YEARS

WHEREAS, Lemon Grove Municipal Code Section 2. 14. 080 establishes the position of

Mayor Pro Tem; and

WHEREAS, Resolution 2649, adopted by the City Council on July 16, 2006, established
a policy to determine the rotation of the Mayor Pro Tem among Councilmembers; and

WHEREAS, referring to the policy established by Resolution 2649, the City Council
determines the rotation of the Mayor Pro Tem by following the rotation pattern established from
previous years, considering that the Mayor Pro Tem should serve for approximately a period of
one year, and in the event that two or more Councilmembers have not served as Mayor Pro Tem

and have equal tenure in office, the one who received the most votes in the previous election

should be placed higher on the rotation list; and

WHEREAS, referring to the policy established by Resolution 2649, after a municipal
election, the City Council is to appoint its Mayor Pro Tem and confirm the rotation for the
subsequent two years by resolution; and

WHEREAS, applying the policy established by Resolution 2649, Councilmember Jennifer
Mendoza would serve as Mayor Pro Tem for the period of December 20, 2016 through December

19, 2017, followed by Councilmember Jerry Jones, then by Councilmember David Aramubla , 
then by Councilmember Matt Mendoza in the subsequent three years. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, 
California hereby: 

1. Appoints Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza as Mayor Pro Tem from December 20, 

2016 through December 19, 2017; and

2. Confirms that Councilmember Jerry Jones will serve as Mayor Pro Tem for a one- year
period following Councilmember Jennifer Mendoza' s term; and

3. Confirms that Councilmember David Arambula will serve as Mayor Pro Tem for a one- 

year period following Councilmember Jerry Jones' term. 



Attachment C

RESOLUTION NO. 2649

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF LEMON GROVE, CALIFORNIA, TO
ESTABLISH THE POLICY FOR THE ROTATION OF

MAYOR PRO TEM

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 36801 requires that during the City Council
meeting at which the declaration of the election results for a General Municipal Election are made
and, following the installation of elected officials, choose one of its number as Mayor Pro Tem; 
and

WHEREAS, if the Mayor is absent or unable to act, the Mayor Pro Tem shall serve until

the Mayor returns or is able to act and the Mayor Pro Tem has all of the powers and duties of the
Mayor; and

WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Lemon Grove, California, hereby establishes
the following policy: 

1. After the certification of each municipal election ( or regularly scheduled election) and at

the seating of a new Mayor Pro Tem, the City Council shall review the Mayor Pro Tem
rotation list for the next two years. 

2. The Mayor Pro Tem should serve on a rotating basis so that each councilmember serves
one ( 1) year as Mayor Pro Tem during his/ her four ( 4) year term. 

3. In the event of an occurrence that creates a disruption in the regular rotation of the Mayor

Pro Tem, the Council shall consider the following principals in developing the rotation list: 

a. The rotation history of the previous six years, 

b. The Mayor Pro Tem serves for approximately a one- year period, and

c. In the event that two or more Councilmembers have not served as Mayor Pro Tem
and have equal tenure in office, the one who received the most votes in the
previous election should be placed higher on the rotation list. 

4. Appointment of new Mayor Pro Tem and the rotation list for the next two years shall be

done by resolution. 

5. The Mayor Pro Tem shall be sworn in prior to commencement of office. 



LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY

Item No. 1, E

Mtg. Date December 20, 2016

Dept. ....... P.u..b i..i..c._W.o rk.s..wwww_ 

Item Title: Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the
Sanitation District Rate Study

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution ( Attachment B) approving Amendment No. 3 to the agreement with NBS
Government Finance Group for the Sanitation District Rate Study ( Contract No. 2016- 01). 

Item Summary: 

On December 1, 2015, the District Board awarded an agreement for the sanitation district rate

study to NBS Government Finance Group ( NBS). The intent of this study was to calculate a
minimum equivalent dwelling unit fee for Sanitation District ( District) users based on all anticipated
district expenditures for a five year period. 

Since that meeting a number of external activities have prompted the District Board to amend the
agreement two prior times. The staff report ( Attachment A) outlines the reasons for prior

amendments as well as describes why staff is returning with a third amendment for the District
Board' s review and approval. 

Fiscal Impact: 

If the amendment is approved, the agreement will increase by $ 13, 020. 00 from $ 43, 405. 27 to

56,425.27. The funding source will continue to be from the Sanitation District Fund. 

Environmental Review: 

Not subject to review

Categorical Exemption, Section

Public Information: 

None  Newsletter article

Notice published in local newspaper

Attachments: 

A. Staff Report

B. Resolution

Negative Declaration

Mitigated Negative Declaration

Notice to property owners within 300 ft. 

Neighborhood meeting



Attachment A

LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

STAFF REPORT

Item No. 1. E

Mtg. Date December 20, 2016

Item Title: Amendment No. 3 to the Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for
the Sanitation District Rate Study

Staff Contact: Mike James, Assistant City Manager / Public Works Director

Background: 

On December 1, 2015, the City Council awarded an agreement for the sanitation district rate study
to NBS Government Finance Group ( NBS). The intent of this study was to calculate a minimum

equivalent dwelling unit fee for Sanitation District ( District) users based on all anticipated district
expenditures for a five year period. 

Originally, NBS was expected to provide a five year rate study from Fiscal Year 2016/ 2017 to
2020/ 2021 before June 30, 2016. However, a number of external factors were revealed, 

discovered, and provided to District staff after the start of this rate study which prompted staff to
recommend changes to the original agreement for the District Board ( Board) to consider. Those

factors are briefly listed below: 

Perform a connection fee analysis, 

Accelerated Pure Water program expenditures, 

Progress made on the Sewer System Master Plan update, and

Review of applicable reserve funds to afford future uncertainties. 

Due to the factors noted above, the District had to modify NBS' scope of services, with
amendments, in order to research appropriate information, prepare applicable studies, and lastly, 
package the information into a final deliverable that the Board will use moving forward during the
next five year period. Each amendment is summarized below: 

1. Amendment No. 1: Approved on August 2, 2016, this amendment reduced the original

scope of work while also including a connection fee analysis as a part of the five year rate
study. This amendment reduced the agreement total to $ 25, 630. 27 and maintained the

term of the agreement through January 5, 2017. 

2. Amendment No. 2: Approved on November 15, 2016, this amendment added work

associated with noticing requirements to meet Proposition 218 as well as to attend and
present the final rate study at two public meetings. This amendment increased the

agreement total to $ 43,405. 27 and extended the agreement through June 30, 2017 in

order to support the Proposition 218 process. 

Discussion: 

During the November 15th Board meeting, the Board requested that staff research and provide
additional information to the Board in order to make the most informed decision available for the

next five year rate study. Those additional study components include: 

1. Four Rate Increase Options: Discuss the following four options to increase rates during
the rate study and which one is the most beneficial to the District' s users. 

3- 



Attachment A

a. Flat rate percentage increase for five years with a 40% district operational

reserve level. 

b. Flat rate percentage increase for five years with a 55% district operational

reserve level. 

c. Escalating rate structure increase for five years with a 40% district operational

reserve level. 

d. Escalating rate structure increase for five years with a 55% district operational

reserve level. 

2 Number,, Amount. and 1" e of gash Reserves' Fully review the four reserve funds
presented and explain the significance of each, how much each should equal, and why
each fund should have a minimum amount on hand. As a summary for this report, there
were four reserve funds: 

a. Rate Stabilization Reserve: Includes one year' s worth of costs to transport and

treatment wastewater from the District. 

b. District Operational Reserve: Unforeseen expenditures that the District may see
as a result of its operations or maintenance. 

c. Pure Water Reserve: Specific savings that will fund the Pure Water program and

the accelerated costs required by the City of San Diego. 

d. Capital Replacement Reserve: Funds set aside to afford to pay- as- you- go for all
capital improvement projects. 

3. Duration: The rate study should span five years from Fiscal Year 2017/ 18 thru FY
2021/ 22. 

4. Annual Capital Improvement Program ( CIP): Using the most recent information from the
Sewer System Master Plan update to program the latest capital improvement program
needs in the next five year period. 

5. Return of Unallocated Reserves: Any unallocated sanitation reserves should be
returned to district rate users to lessen the burdened from the City of San Diego' s
accelerated Pure Water program. 

In order to provide the most clarity and establish future expectations that the Board can anticipate
moving forward, staff updated the rate study timeline and presented it below. Pending any
unforeseen activities or Board requests to amend this timeline, staff will proceed with the actions

listed below at each specific date. 

Decemberbe . 0, 2016 Present Amendment No. 3 for approvalecember 2..... — 

February 7, 2017 NBS to present the connection fee study, full five year rate
study, and deliverables from the all amendments to the Board

February 21, 2017 Additional Board meeting if needed. 

March 4, 2017 No later than date to provide Prop. 218 notices to the District
users. 

April 18, 2017 Board Meeting — Public hearing to introduce ordinance. 

May2, 2017 Board Meeting — Second reading and adoption of ordinance. 

May 17, 2017. Additional Board meeting if needed. 

E41



Attachment A

June 2J nd

or
1m7tn Rates approved via 30 -days past the Ordinance adoption. 

July 1, 2017 No sooner than July 1 st the new rates will take effect. 

Conclusion: 

That the District Board adopts a resolution ( Attachment B) approving Amendment No. 3 to the
agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for the Sanitation District Rate Study ( Contract
No. 2016- 01). 

Attachment A - 5- 



Attachment B

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - 

RESOLUTION OF THE DISTRICT BOARD OF THE LEMON GROVE SANITATION DISTRICT

APPROVING AMENDMENT NO. 3 TO THE AGREEMENT WITH

NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP FOR THE

SANITATION DISTRICT RATE STUDY ( CONTRACT NO. 2016- 01) 

WHEREAS, on December 1, 2015, the District Board awarded an agreement for the

sanitation district rate study to NBS Government Finance Group ( NBS); and

WHEREAS, the intent of the study was to calculate a minimum equivalent dwelling unit
fee for Sanitation District ( District) users based on all anticipated district expenditures for a five

year period; and

WHEREAS, since the original award of the agreement the Board amended the agreement

twice to account for additional information emanating from external District activities that may
increase the anticipated expenditures that the District will realize in the next five years; and

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016, the Board directed staff work with NBS to return with

options for the final rate study that may be selected to implement during five year period; and

WHEREAS, the final product of NBS Government Finance Group' s will include a five year
rate study, capital program funding allocation, capital project assessment, reserve fund analysis, 
and connection fee analysis that will better position the District to operate and maintain its level

of service to the residents of Lemon Grove. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the District Board of the Lemon Grove

Sanitation District hereby: 

1. Approves Amendment No. 3 ( Attachment B - Exhibit 1) to the agreement with NBS

Government Finance Group; and

2. Establishes a budget not to exceed fifty-six thousand four hundred twenty- five dollars
and twenty- seven cents ($ 56,425. 27); and

3. Authorizes the Executive Director, or her designee, to execute the agreement and

manage all project correspondence. 

7 



Il

000mwuuu

0 Jig rTurin . d i V, wl n 4 " , Idkw ih

ufll nwqu v..aaem

December 6, 2016

Mike James

Public Works Director

City of Lemon Grove
3232 Main Street

Lemon Grove, CA 91945

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR ADDITIONAL SANITATION DISTRICT

RATE STUDY SERVICES

Dear Mr. James, 

We appreciate the opportunity to continue providing Lemon Grove Sanitation District (" District') with
Sanitation Rate Study Services. This letter agreement outlines the additional scope of work provided for
this study based on our discussions with you, and provides the budget and contract mechanism necessary
to approve these additional consulting services. 

Once this amendment is approved, we will add this service to our existing agreements with the District. All
other provisions of the existing contracts between the District and NBS remain in effect. We look forward
to continuing our professional relationship. Please print two ( 2) copies of our Executed Agreement Upon
signing, please return one copy to the undersigned and keep one copy for your records. ( please mail to., 
NBS, 32605 Temecula Parkway, Suite 100, Temecula, CA 92592, Attn: Amanda Mitchell). 

Scope of Services

Lemon Grove Sanitation District originally retained NBS in December 2015 to conduct a Sewer Rate Study. 
NBS is in the process of completing the study and the District has requested that NBS provide additional
services as follows: 

1. Prepare additional sewer rate alternatives that reflect various levels of rate increases and reserve

funding_ 

2. Attend and present at one ( 1) public meeting to review the new rate alternatives. 

The proposed budget for the additional tasks is provided in the following section of this agreement. The
scope of services outlined in the original proposal ( dated October 29, 2015), Amendment No. 1 ( dated August
19, 2016) and Amendment No. 2 ( dated November 10, 2016) will remain unchanged. 

qjoiq,, Org c ciivu Rj m( rtkW s N avirlFa; ru°irra rpove

u



Attachment B — Exhibit 1

Project Budget

The table below summarizes our budget for this additional scope of work We will bill the District monthly
for services completed. Any additional services authorized but not included in this study budget will be billed
at the rates shown in the table below

2 contingency for additional work will be used as needed, ifaddrtional alternatives are requested by District staff. 

Additional Services

The following table shows the hourly rates that will apply to this amendment and any additional services
authorized but not included in the scope of services, 

u

Director ( Clumpner) $ 235

Associate Director Boehler $ 190

Consultants ( Narayanan, Henry, Dayhoff) $ 150

Terms

The same terms under the original contract will apply to these additional services: consulting fees will be

invoiced on a monthly basis. Expenses will be included in each invoice. If the project is prematurely
terminated by either party or delayed for reasons beyond NBS' control, NBS shall receive payment for work
completed. Payment shall be made within 30 days of submittal of an invoice. If payment is not received
within 90 -days simple interest will begin to accrue at the rate of 1 5% per month

District' s Responsibilities

The District shall furnish Consultant with any pertinent information that is available to the District and
applicable to the Services The District shall designate a person to act with authority on its behalf in respect
to the Services. The District shall promptly respond to Consultant' s requests for reviews and approvals of
its work, and to its requests for decisions related to the Services The District understands and agrees that

Consultant is entitled to rely on all information, data and documents ( collectively, " Information") supplied to
Consultant by the District or any of its agents, contractors or proxies or obtained by Consultant from other
usual and customary sources including other government sources or proxies as being accurate and correct

wt4i Page 2

M



r stal IIIIPM I

and Consultant will have no obligation to confirm that such Information is correct and that Consultant will

have no liability to District or any third party if such information is not correct, 

Please do not hesitate to contact Kim Boehler, our Project Manager, at either 951. 233. 7050 ( cell), 

600. 676. 7516 ( office) or at kboehlerc@nbsgov. com if you have any questions or concerns about this
additional scope of work. 

Best regards, 

NBS Government Finance Group, Lemon Grove Sanitation District

DBA NBS

P he irrael F3rrntnet Name

uif^rtit, and CEO 
Title Date.. Title

11- 


